
- 1 - 

WORCESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCILS AND COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES 

 

MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

THURSDAY 21ST FEBRUARY 2013 AT 4.30 P.M. 
 

THE COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, 
BROMSGROVE 

 
 

MEMBERS: Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor C. B. Taylor 
Bromsgrove District Council: Councillor M. A. Bullivant 
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor Mrs. B. Behan 
Malvern Hills District Council: Councillor D. Hughes 
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor M. Braley 
Redditch Borough Council: Councillor P. Mould 
Worcester City Council: Councillor Mrs. L. Hodgson 
Worcester City Council: Councillor J. Riaz 
Worcestershire County Council: Councillor A. N. Blagg 
Worcestershire County Council: Councillor D. Thain 
Wychavon District Council: Councillor Mrs. E. Stokes 
Wychavon District Council: Councillor K. Jennings 
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor P. Harrison 
Wyre Forest District Council: Councillor M. Hart 

  
 

AGENDA 

 
1. Apologies for absence and notification of substitutes  

 
2. Declarations of Interest  

 
3. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire 

Shared Services Joint Committee held on 22nd November 2012 (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

4. ICT Project Update - Verbal Update from the Project Manager and a short 
presentation by representatives from the supplier Idox.  
 

5. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Performance Data - Quarter 3 2012/2013 
(Pages 7 - 20) 
 

6. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Service Plan 2013 / 2014 (Pages 21 - 64) 
 

7. Worcestershire Regulatory Services Financial Monitoring April - November 
2012 (Pages 65 - 72) 
 



- 2 - 

8. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature that it cannot wait until the next meeting  
 
 
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
 
13th February 2013 
 



 

B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 

 

MEETING OF THE WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

THURSDAY, 22ND NOVEMBER 2012 AT 6.35 P.M. 

 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillors M. Hart (Chairman), D. Thain (Vice-Chairman), 
M. A. Bullivant, D. Hughes, Roger Hill (substituting for Councillor M. 
Braley), P. Mould, Mrs. L. Hodgson, J. Riaz, A. N. Blagg, Mrs. E. Stokes 
and P. Harrison 
 

 Observers:  Mr. V. Allison, Deputy Managing director, Wychavon District 
Council and Mr. I. Pumfrey, Head of Community Services, Malvern Hills 
District Council  
 

 Invitees:  
 

 Officers: Ms. J. Pickering, Mr. S. Jorden, Mr. K. Barnett, Mr. M. Kay,  
Mr. S. Wilkes and Mrs. P. Ross 
 

 
 

25/12 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C. B. Taylor, 
Bromsgrove District Council, Mrs. B. Behan, Malvern Hills District Council, M. 
Braley, Redditch Borough Council and K. Jennings, Wychavon District 
Council. 
 

26/12 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 

27/12 MINUTES  

 
The minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint 
Committee held on 27th September 2012 were submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes be approved as a correct record. 
 

28/12 WORCESTERSHIRE LEP REGULATORS BUSINESS CHARTER  

 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the Worcestershire 
Regulatory and Business Partnership Charter. 
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) presented the report 
and in doing so informed the Committee of the positive contribution WRS had 
made to both the Greater Birmingham and Solihull Local Enterprise 
Partnership (LEP) and the Worcestershire LEP, taking the lead for the 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
22nd November 2012 

 

‘regulatory’ theme.  WRS was a UK leader in simplifying regulatory cultures 
and delivery which supported business growth and enterprise whilst reducing 
burdens on businesses.  The Worcestershire LEP and WRS had held 
discussions with key national regulators, as detailed in the report, all of which 
were willing to work collaboratively with the LEP and WRS to create solutions 
to help businesses establish and grow. 
 
The Regulatory and Business Partnership Charter, as detailed at Appendix 1 
to the report, was signed and launched by the various regulators including 
WRS at the Worcestershire LEP mid-term conference on 9th November 2012. 
 
The Worcestershire Regulatory and Business Partnership Charter was the 
starting point to convert the Charter principles into a delivery plan. 
 
RESOLVED that the signing of the Worcestershire Regulatory and Business 
Partnership Charter be endorsed and that the Committee support WRS to 
undertake the work required to convert the Charter principles into a delivery 
plan. 
 

29/12 ICT PROJECT UPDATE - VERBAL UPDATE FROM THE HEAD OF 

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES  

 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) provided the 
Committee with a verbal update on the ICT Project.  Members were informed 
that the project was advancing steadily with the project team undertaking 
training.  The live system was currently up and running for project team 
members only.  The Idox solution would link with the Worcestershire Hub and 
other partner authorities’ systems.  Idox would carry out the data transfer and 
provide support.  A period of ‘backfilling’ where needed would cover WRS staff 
transferred onto the project team.  The Project Board had met with the IT 
departments for each partner authority.  A detailed project plan to be made 
available to a future meeting of the Joint Committee. 
 
The Head of WRS responded to Members’ questions with regard to the test 
system and the capacity of Bromsgrove District Council as Host Authority for 
the system.  The Head of WRS informed the Committee that the core system 
that had been loaded was exactly the system required and that Bromsgrove 
District Council would be purchasing an additional server in order to meet the 
requirements of hosting the Idox system.  Members were further informed that 
Idox was keen to work with WRS as a regional business partner to support 
delivery of future and similar initiatives. 
 

30/12 IMPACT ON SERVICE DELIVERY AND QUALITY OF 5%, 10% AND 15% 

REDUCTIONS IN BASE BUDGET  

 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the likely impact on service 
delivery and quality of 5%, 10% and 15% reductions in base budget following 
the next financial settlement from central government. 
 
Mr. Mark Kay, Business Manager, Worcestershire Regulatory Services (WRS) 
introduced the report and in doing so informed the Committee that WRS, 

Page 2



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
22nd November 2012 

 

under its business case, had been tasked to deliver savings of 17.25% and 
had to date delivered savings of 22.57%.  It was agreed at the Management 
Board meeting on 30th August 2012 that licensing would not be included in 
any calculated savings as licensing must, by law, be self financing and 
partners were not able to make a profit without running the risk of formal 
challenge through the court system.  In undertaking this work it had become 
apparent that rather than focus on cuts there was an opportunity to grow the 
business in such a way that any income could be used to offset the base 
budget.       
 
A brief discussion followed on Appendix E to the report.  Members agreed that 
officers should look at opportunities to grow the business rather than focus on 
cuts. 
 
Councillor D. Thain informed the Committee that he had recently attended the 
WRS away day and had been impressed with the service offered and felt that 
it gave an indication of the quality of service provided, he agreed with officers 
being innovative with the focus on marketing services and not reducing 
services.  
 
RESOLVED that the report be noted.  
 

31/12 INFORMATION REPORT ON SERVICE ACTIVITY RELATING TO SCRAP 

METAL DEALERS  

 
The Committee consider a report which provided information on service 
activity relating to Scrap Metal Dealers. 
 
Mr. Simon Wilkes, Business Manager, Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
(WRS) introduced the report and in doing so informed the Committee that the 
Operation Titan report had been produced to outline legislative background 
and to provide Members with a clear understanding of the limits to which the 
service could act. The service had received a number of complaints in relation 
to the activities of itinerant scrap metal collectors operating in all parts of the 
county.  Generally these complaints were raised as noise nuisance issues.  
Currently there was little the service could do to resolve residents problems, in 
relation to itinerant scrap metal dealers, who drove around in flat bed transit 
type vans and the noise created by either crying out or using bugles.  The 
report outlined the proposed provisions of a private members bill aimed at 
improving local authority’s ability to deal with these issues.   
 
Members’ attention was drawn to the Scrap Metal Dealers Bill 2012/2013 
Private Members’ Bill sponsored by Richard Ottaway MP which was due for its 
second reading in the House of Lords on 30th November 2012. 
 
RESOLVED: 

(a) that the report be noted; and 
(b) that Members lobby local MPs to support the Scrap Metal Dealers Bill 

2012/2013 Private Members’ Bill sponsored by Richard Ottaway MP.  
 

Page 3



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
22nd November 2012 

 

32/12 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET MONITORING 

APRIL - SEPTEMBER 2012  

 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the financial position for 
the period April to September 2012. 
 
The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District 
Council introduced the report and in doing so informed the Committee that the 
approved budget for 2012/2013 was £5.626 million, this was a reduction on 
the revised 2011/2012 budget of £6.008 million and reflected a 22.57% 
reduction from the original participating Councils 2010/2011 budgets. 
 
The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District 
Council drew Members’ attention to the savings figure of £282,000, as 
detailed at Appendix 2 to the report.  The Section 151 officers for each 
participating partner authority had been made aware that the partner savings 
of £282,000 would not be refunded to participating Councils as in previous 
years, it would result in a reduction in the planned charges to be made to the 
participating Councils. 
 
RESOLVED that the financial position for the period April to September 2012, 
be noted. 
 

33/12 WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET 2013 / 2014  

 
The Committee considered a report which detailed the proposed revenue and 
capital budget for Worcestershire Regulatory Services for 2013/2014. 
 
The Executive Director, Finance & Corporate Resources, Bromsgrove District 
Council introduced the report and in doing so informed the Committee that the 
current revenue budget for 2012/2013 was £5.626 million, this was a reduction 
on the revised 2011/2012 budget of £6.008 million and reflected a 22.57% 
reduction  from the original participating Councils 2010/2011 budgets.  This 
exceeded the initial level of 15% and was mainly due to a reduction in 
accommodation charges together with further restructures that had been 
implemented over the last 12 months. 
 
The Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services informed the Committee that 
as detailed in the report, officers were exploring the potential for a one year 
pilot of modified service standards that would result in a one off adjustment of 
Worcester City Council’s contribution by approximately 6% for 2013/2014.   
 
RESOLVED: 

(a) that the revenue budget for 2013/2014 of £5.626 million, be approved; 
and 

(b) that the capital budget for 2013/2014 of £244,000, be approved. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
22nd November 2012 

 

34/12 WORCESTERSHIRE SHARED SERVICES JOINT COMMITTEE - 

PROPOSED MEETING DATES 2013 / 2014  

 
The Committee considered the proposed meeting dates scheduled for 
2013/2014. 
 
The Chairman reminded Members of the agreed quorum for meetings and 
asked Members to consider this with regard to future agenda items and any 
declarations of interest being declared.  If only one Member was in attendance 
for their participating authority and upon declaring an interest had to leave the 
meeting, the meeting would be inquorate.   
 
RESOLVED that the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee 
meeting dates and start time of 5.30pm for 2013/2014 be approved as follows: 
 

• Thursday 21st February 2013 

• Thursday 27th June 2013 – Annual Meeting 

• Thursday 26th September 2013 

• Thursday 21st November 2013 – Budget Meeting 

• Thursday 20th February 2014 
 

The meeting closed at 7.30 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
JOINT COMMITTEE 
 

21 February 2013  
 

Performance Data for Quarter 3 2012/13 
  

 

Recommendation 
 

That members note the report 
That members advise officers as to the usefulness or 
otherwise of the information provided, to help shape future 
reports. 

Contribution to 
Priorities/ 
Recommendations 
 

 N/A 

Introduction/Summary 
Background 
 

As members will be aware, the Service is in the process of 
implementing its new IT system and we have struggled to 
provide significant quantities of performance data due to our 
having to operate using at least 9 different database 
systems across the county.  

However we have tried, where possible, to provide members 
with reassurance that performance remains at an 
acceptable level during this time. The attached report is one 
such example highlighting performance in a range of areas, 
with district specific information where possible. 

Report 
 

The attached performance report has been produced by 
officers currently working in our experimental Intelligence 
Unit. In order to become more intelligence-led, it is important 
that the service maintains vigilance on incoming data so that 
any developing trends or threats can be identified and be 
dealt with. Having this dedicated team will also, in the longer 
term, allow us to produce more tailored information for 
members, outlining issues within their districts.  
 
It is hoped that the report will reassure members as to level 
of performance, but officers would also like members to 
feedback as to where this kind of data, including the 
mapped sections outlining nuisance activity, are helpful to 
them in their role of supporting the communities we all 
serve. Creating a report like this from such a wide range of 
systems is time consuming but, hopefully, once we are on a 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 
 
  

single database, this will be much more straight-forward. 
 
The performance report itself starts with some county wide 
information on a range of activities being undertaken by the 
service. Where relevant we give comparisons across the 6 
districts so members can see the variations in activity, for 
example with requests for support from the various Planning 
teams. Each district then has its own page of specific data, 
including a map of locations for nuisance reports, which we 
though members might like to share with their colleagues in 
the districts so that local members can also be made aware 
of our activities. 
 
Performance has generally remained good. In terms of pro-
active work, officers are focusing their time on the higher risk 
businesses, following the provisions of the Regulator’s 
Compliance Code and the Government’s de-regulatory 
agenda. The figure for broad compliance of food businesses 
remains above 90% for all districts. Average times to close a 
complaint are included in the report for a number of different 
complaint types and satisfactions levels remain good, 
although we will continue to consult customers on how we 
can improve.  
  

Financial Implications 
 

 None 

Sustainability 
 

 N/A 

Contact Points 
 

Steve Jorden, Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
Tel: 01527-881466, 
email: s.jorden@worcsregservices.gov.uk 

Background Papers 
 

Q3 Performance Report 

 

Page 8



Strategic Report | Third Quarter 

 

Document Details: 

Status: Live 

Date: 31/01/2013 

 

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED Page 9



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 2 of 12 

 

Contents 

 
Worcestershire    3 

Nuisance   3 

  Consumer Complaints  3 

  Food    4 

Health & Safety   5 

Planning    5 

  Performance Data  6 

Bromsgrove    7  

Malvern Hills    8 

Redditch    9 

Worcester City    10 

Wychavon    11 

Wyre Forest    12 

Comments    13 

 

The data referred to in this report covers the FLARE CMU and SRU databases from 1
st
 October 2012 to 31

st
 December 2012. All 

efforts have been made to ensure accuracy of the data however there may be some anomalies. Any errors would not be sufficient as to 

impact on the accuracy of the picture painted in this report. Perpetrator address details have been used where numbers appear on a 

‘district profile’. Where the perpetrator is out of county, unknown or no address details have been recorded, these are included in the 

‘Worcestershire Summary’. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 10



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 3 of 12 

 

Nuisance 

During the third quarter, WRS received 750 complaints or enquiries relating 

to nuisance. 96% of cases were received by the Duty Officers. The total 

number of enquiries equates to a 29% decrease when compared to the 

previous quarter. 51 cases (7%) were recorded as ‘out of hours’ and all 

cases related to noise nuisance. 

 

The table below outlines the number of complaints per district where details 

of an alleged offender have been recorded. The chart below outlines 

nuisance complaints or enquiries by activity type. 

 

 Total � / � 

Bromsgrove  77  

Malvern Hills 82  

Redditch 138  

Worcester City 147  

Wychavon 116  

Wyre Forest 135  

Out of County / Unknown 55  

 750  

 

 

Consumer Complaints 

 

During the third quarter, WRS received 2940 consumer 

complaints or enquires. 83% of cases were received via the 

Citizens Advice Consumer Service (CACS) and 10% by the 

Duty Officers. The total number of enquiries equates to a 1% 

increase when compared to the previous quarter. 

 

Complaints or enquires received via CACS fall under two 

categories; notifications (CDN) and ‘referrals (CDR). Notifications are generally passed through for information as the consumer is out 

of county or no further advice is required. Referrals require further assistance or investigation. 

 

The first table outlines the number of consumer complaints received per month and the total number of notifications and referrals. The 

second table outlines the top 10 complaint categories received. 

 

 

 

 

 Total  CDR CDN 

October 1084 232 662 

November 1085 227 674 

December 771 157 488 

 OFT Category Total  � / � 

EE Second Hand Motor Vehicles  331  

AB Home Maintenance 298  

AD Furniture 212  

DE Ancillary Credit Business 130  

BM Telecommunications 103  

DY Other Professional Services 96  

AM Personal Computers 89  

BA Food & Drink 87  

AN Large White Goods 83  

Worcestershire 

70

28

186

466

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Air Pollution Drainage General Nuisance /

Pollution

Noise

Quarter 3

Page 11



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 4 of 12 

 

Food 

 

The table above outlines the number of complaints per 

district where details of an alleged offender have been 

recorded. The chart above outlines food complaints or enquiries by activity type.  

 

The table below shows the number of notifications received by the HPU (third quarter) by disease and Local Authority compared to the 

same period in the previous year. 

 

 

 

Source: HPA West Midlands West; disease notifications and laboratory reports (HP Zone). 

 

 Total � / � 

Bromsgrove  24  

Malvern Hills 27  

Redditch 10  

Worcester City 35  

Wychavon 34  

Wyre Forest 26  

Out of County / Unknown 56  

 212  

48

12

83

14

55

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Food Complaint

(EH)

Hygiene of

Premises

Complaint

Food Safety

Advice

Food Hygiene

Training (EH)

Unspecif ied

Quarter 3

Page 12



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 5 of 12 

 

Health & Safety 

 

 

 

The table above outlines the number of complaints per district where details of an alleged offender have been recorded. The chart 

above outlines health and safety complaints or enquiries by activity type. 

 

 

Planning 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Total � / � 

Bromsgrove  15  

Malvern Hills 19  

Redditch 15  

Worcester City 14  

Wychavon 23  

Wyre Forest 8  

Out of County / Unknown 27  

 121  

Accident Notifications 56  

0 

10 

20 

30 

40 

50 

60 

Quarter 3 31 57 25 42 50 10 33 16 

Bromsgrove  Malvern Hills Redditch Worcester City Wychavon Wyre Forest Worcestershire Other Source 

24

14

53

30

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Workplace Safety

Complaint

Workplace Health

Complaint

H&S Advice Unspecif ied

Quarter 3

Page 13



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 6 of 12 

 

Performance Data 

Received By Nuisance Consumer Complaints Food Health & Safety 

Duty Officer 722 289 177 105 

CACS  2940   

 

Dealt With By Nuisance Consumer Complaints Food Health & Safety 

Geo East 374 373 78 68 

Geo West 275 332 114 45 

Centralised Delivery 20 171 7  

Central Operations 20 39  1 

Duty Officer 42 14 11 6 

Other 15 200 2 1 

CACS  1811   

 

 

 Nuisance Consumer Complaints Food Health & Safety 

Average 14 Days 8 Days 6 Days 9 Days 

 

 

Received From Nuisance Consumer Complaints Food Health & Safety 

Public 600 617 87 54 

Business 9 162 55 28 

Other Agency 35 195 16 11 

Councillor 8 1 1  

Unrecorded 98 154 53 28 

 

Demand Type Nuisance Consumer Complaints Food Health & Safety 

I need advice 37 218 46 29 

I want to make a 
complaint about 

252 383 21 9 

Request for information 11 133 20 11 

I want you to do 
something 

331 94 47 28 

I want to arrange a visit  4 15 4 

I have information for 
you 

19 133 2 12 

I am responding to 1  2  

Unrecorded 99 164 53 28 

 

Following analysis of the customer feedback questionnaires, 95.6% of 473 customers and 95.1% of 82 businesses were satisfied. 

 

 

 
Page 14



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 7 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For a wide range of statistics for this district, visit the following 

link: www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/research-and-

intelligence/local-area-profiles.aspx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The map above outlines nuisance types by perpetrator address details (where stated). 

 

 

 

 

 

 Nuisance Total  � / � 

A** Air Pollution  5  

D** Drainage 3  

M** General Nuisance / Pollution 20  

N** Noise 49  

  77  

 Consumer Complaints Total  � / � 

 October 75  

 November 80  

 December 53  

 
Top 5 consumer complaint 
categories 

Total  � / � 

EE Second Hand Motor Vehicles  31  

AB Home Maintenance 25  

AD Furniture 18  

DE Ancillary Credit Business 12  

EF Motor Vehicle Repairs 5  

Inspections (third quarter) Total  � / � 

Food Hygiene and H&S Inspections 57  

Food Standards, Animal Health & 
LACORS Inspections 

20  

Broadly Compliant Businesses 93%  

Bromsgrove 

Page 15



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 8 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For a wide range of statistics for this district, visit the following 

link: www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/research-and-

intelligence/local-area-profiles.aspx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The map above outlines nuisance types by perpetrator address details (where stated). 

 

 

 

 

 

 Nuisance Total  � / � 

A** Air Pollution  3  

D** Drainage 5  

M** General Nuisance / Pollution 24  

N** Noise 50  

  82  

 Consumer Complaints Total  � / � 

 October 33  

 November 50  

 December 36  

 
Top 5 consumer complaint 
categories 

Total  � / � 

AB Home Maintenance 18  

BA Food & Drink 14  

FO Pets 7  

AN Large White Goods 6  

DE Ancillary Credit Business 6  

Inspections (third quarter) Total  � / � 

Food Hygiene and H&S Inspections 49  

Food Standards, Animal Health & 
LACORS Inspections 

53  

Broadly Compliant Businesses 93%  

Malvern Hills 

Page 16



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 9 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For a wide range of statistics for this district, visit the following 

link: www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/research-and-

intelligence/local-area-profiles.aspx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The map above outlines nuisance types by perpetrator address details (where stated). 

 

 

 

 

 

 Nuisance Total  � / � 

A** Air Pollution  9  

D** Drainage   

M** General Nuisance / Pollution 45  

N** Noise 84  

  138  

 Consumer Complaints Total  � / � 

 October 98  

 November 90  

 December 50  

 
Top 5 consumer complaint 
categories 

Total  � / � 

AB Home Maintenance 40  

EE Second Hand Motor Vehicles 24  

DE Ancillary Credit Business 18  

EF Motor Vehicle Repairs 13  

AD Furniture 12  

Inspections (third quarter) Total  � / � 

Food Hygiene and H&S Inspections N/A  

Food Standards, Animal Health & 
LACORS Inspections 

N/A  

Broadly Compliant Businesses N/A  

Redditch 

Page 17



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 10 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For a wide range of statistics for this district, visit the following 

link: www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/research-and-

intelligence/local-area-profiles.aspx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The map above outlines nuisance types by perpetrator address details (where stated). 

 

 

 

 

 

 Nuisance Total  � / � 

A** Air Pollution  11  

D** Drainage 4  

M** General Nuisance / Pollution 28  

N** Noise 104  

  147  

 Consumer Complaints Total  � / � 

 October 103  

 November 105  

 December 75  

 
Top 5 consumer complaint 
categories 

Total  � / � 

AB Home Maintenance 28  

AD Furniture 20  

EE Second Hand Motor Vehicles 20  

CA Clothing 19  

AN Large White Goods 12  

Inspections (third quarter) Total  � / � 

Food Hygiene and H&S Inspections 54  

Food Standards, Animal Health & 
LACORS Inspections 

41  

Broadly Compliant Businesses 93%  

Worcester City 

Page 18



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 11 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For a wide range of statistics for this district, visit the following 

link: www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/research-and-

intelligence/local-area-profiles.aspx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The map above outlines nuisance types by perpetrator address details (where stated). 

 

 

 

 

 

 Nuisance Total  � / � 

A** Air Pollution  22  

D** Drainage 7  

M** General Nuisance / Pollution 30  

N** Noise 57  

  116  

 Consumer Complaints Total  � / � 

 October 120  

 November 89  

 December 82  

 
Top 5 consumer complaint 
categories 

Total  � / � 

AD Furniture 56  

EE Second Hand Motor Vehicles 36  

BM Telecommunications 22  

AB Home Maintenance 17  

BA Food & Drink 17  

Inspections (third quarter) Total  � / � 

Food Hygiene and H&S Inspections 78  

Food Standards, Animal Health & 
LACORS Inspections 

37  

Broadly Compliant Businesses 93%  

Wychavon 

Page 19



 
Strategic Report: Third Quarter  

GPMS – NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED | Page 12 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For a wide range of statistics for this district, visit the following 

link: www.worcestershire.gov.uk/cms/research-and-

intelligence/local-area-profiles.aspx 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The map above outlines nuisance types by perpetrator address details (where stated). 

 
 

 Nuisance Total  � / � 

A** Air Pollution  13  

D** Drainage 1  

M** General Nuisance / Pollution 24  

N** Noise 97  

  135  

 Consumer Complaints Total  � / � 

 October 70  

 November 80  

 December 65  

 
Top 5 consumer complaint 
categories 

Total  � / � 

EE Second Hand Motor Vehicles 28  

AB Home Maintenance 23  

AN Large White Goods 21  

AD Furniture 20  

EF Motor Vehicle Repairs 13  

Inspections (third quarter) Total  � / � 

Food Hygiene and H&S Inspections 61  

Food Standards, Animal Health & 
LACORS Inspections 

17  

Broadly Compliant Businesses 93%  

Wyre Forest 

Page 20



 

 
 

JOINT COMMITTEE 
 
 

21 February 2013 
 

Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
Service Plan 2013/14 

 

Recommendation 
 

That Members approve the Worcestershire Regulatory 
Services 2013/14 Service Plan. 

Contribution to 
Priorities 
 

The Service Plan outlines the way in which the Service’s 
activities link to National and Local Priorities relevant to 
regulatory services. Local priorities are taken from the 
relevant Sustainable Community Strategies. 

Introduction/Summary  
 

The purpose of this report is to introduce the Service Plan 
for 2013/14 to Members.  The Plan provides Members with 
a picture of the rapidly changing operating environment 
within which the Service is expected to deliver. 

The Plan also identifies key outcomes and measures with 
which to measure the performance of the Service.  Many of 
these measures resulted from consultation with Members 
and customers based on ‘what matters’ to the customer. 
Numbers have been streamlined by combining some 
measures where there was overlap, so that only the 12 key 
indicators are retained. Essentially the same level of service 
will be delivered and it will be measured in the same way. 

Background Under the Service Level Agreement, Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services would normally have to produce a 3 
year Service Plan, for adoption by all partners. As the 
operating environment is undergoing rapid change and the 
financial situation beyond next year is so uncertain, a 1 year 
plan has been produced with the agreement of the 
Management Board. 

The attached Service Plan does however provide Members 
with a clear picture of the challenges ahead, national and 
local priorities driving the Service and the high level activities 
designed to meet partners stated Service requirements. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



 
 
  

Also included in the Plan are the Service’s financial 
arrangements, the Service’s current structure, operating 
environment and risk register. 

A suite of outcomes and measures are detailed in the body 
of the plan.  When created, these measures were a 
departure from the more usual Local Government 
performance indicators but this new approach was an 
essential part of the Service’s transformation work, more 
accurately reflected what is important to the customer and 
have been developed through both the Management Board 
and Joint Committee. Hopefully, members are now 
comfortable with this approach to performance reporting. 

Financial Implications 
 

Financial arrangements are included in the Plan together 
with the budget, reported separately to this meeting.  Failure 
to deliver within the budget would have implications for 
partners and the Service going forward. 
 

Contact Points 
 

Steve Jorden, Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
Telephone: 01527-881466 
Email: s.jorden@worcsregservices.gov.uk 
 

Background Papers Service Plan 
Risk Register 
 

 

Page 22



 

 

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

la
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

           

Page 23



 
1

 

W
o

rc
e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 V

is
io

n
  

 
  

"T
h
a
t 

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 i
s
 a

 h
e
a
lt
h
y
, 

s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 f
a
ir
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
h
e
re

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 t

h
ri
v
e
" 

                          

Page 24



 
2

 

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

 

P
a
g

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 3

 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 4

 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 5

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 5
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 6
 

P
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 7

 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 7

 

In
c
o
m

e
 G

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 8
 

A
u
d
it
 A

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 9

 

A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 9
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

M
u
lt
i 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

e
a
m

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
4
 

L
o
c
a
l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
 

O
th

e
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
5
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
/E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
5
 

R
is

k
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
 

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 C

h
a
rt

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
7
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B
  

R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 B

u
d
g

e
t 
T

a
b
le

 2
0
1
3
/2

0
1

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
8
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 C
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

s
 R

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
9
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 D
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
0
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 E
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
6
 

Page 25



 
3

 

E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
 p

ro
d
u
c
e

d
 b

y
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
t 

b
ro

a
d
ly

 f
o
llo

w
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

a
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

la
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 p

la
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 o

p
e
ra

te
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n
 b

o
th

 n
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

a
n
d

 l
o
c
a

l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
, 

a
n
d

 w
h
a
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 o

r 
a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 

(p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

p
p
e
n
d

ix
 C

).
 

 T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 e

n
te

r 
2

0
1
3
/1

4
 w

it
h
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
a
g
re

e
d
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

o
f 

£
5
,6

2
6
,0

0
0
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

b
u
t 

a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n
 r

e
a

l 
te

rm
s
 a

s
 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 f
u
n
d
 a

ll 
p

a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
a
ry

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

o
n
 s

a
la

ry
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 
 A

 m
e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

m
a
ll 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 

w
h

ils
t 

e
x
p

a
n
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 l
o
o
k
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

n
e

w
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 
to

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

. 
 T

o
 d

a
te

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 t

o
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
2
4

%
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
f 

1
7

.5
%

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i

s
 r

e
a

lis
ti
c
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n

c
ia

l 
la

n
d
s
c
a

p
e
 a

n
d

 i
s
 p

ra
g
m

a
ti
c
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e
l 

o
f 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 m
a
y
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 b

u
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 a

 m
o
re

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

ri
e
n
ta

te
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
v
o
id

 h
a

v
in

g
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
a
 l
e

v
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

a
ff

e
c
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 In

 m
a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
: 

 
a
) 

A
re

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p
le

 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
?
 

b
) 

A
re

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d
?
 

c
) 

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
/ 

n
e
g

a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
?
 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r’
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
: 

 
1
) 

A
 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e

n
 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 
o
n
 
in

c
o
m

e
 
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 
w

h
ic

h
 
e
x
p
la

in
s
 
h
o

w
 
th

e
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
is

 
p
ro

p
o
s
in

g
 
to

 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
 
a
 
ra

n
g
e
 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 t
o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
u
s
 o

ff
s
e
tt
in

g
/r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
 A

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 i

s
 u

n
d
e
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h
t 

b
e

fo
re

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
t 
a
 l
a
te

r 
d
a
te

. 
2
) 

T
h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

a
ti
o
n
a

lis
e
d
 f

ro
m

 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

b
y
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
w

ri
ti
n
g
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
o
f 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 a

rr
iv

e
 a

t 
a
 s

m
a
lle

r 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll.
  

T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 b

ro
a
d
ly

 c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 l
a
s
t 

y
e

a
r.

 

Page 26



 
4

 

1
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 f

o
rm

a
l 
a
n
n
u
a

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 R

e
g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
ly

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n

d
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
-l
o
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

t 
W

y
a
tt
 H

o
u
s
e
 i
n
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r.
  
It
 f

o
llo

w
s
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

fo
rm

a
t 
to

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

la
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
a
n
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

, 
w

it
h
 m

u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e
ta

il 
in

 a
p
p
e
n

d
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
fo

llo
w

 o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
. 

 I
t 

c
o
v
e
rs

 a
 s

in
g
le

 y
e
a
r,

 2
0
1
3
/1

4
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o
p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
, 

a
n
d
 a

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 c

o
v
e
ri

n
g
 a

 3
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 G
iv

e
n
 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 a

ft
e
r 

th
is

 y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 3
 y

e
a
r 

b
u
d

g
e
t 

c
y
c
le

 t
h
is

 w
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
y
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 w

a
s
 a

 v
e
ry

 b
u
s
y
 b

u
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
y
e
a
r 

fo
r 

W
R

S
 d

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 t

e
n
d
e
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 

ID
O

X
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
b
id

d
e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
ly

 
W

R
S

 w
it
h
 a

 s
in

g
le

 I
T

 p
la

tf
o
rm

. 
 h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

d
 t

o
 e

v
o

lv
e
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 v

ir
tu

a
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
, 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 a
t 

A
p
p

e
n
d
ix

 A
. 

 T
h
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

t 
£
5
, 

6
2
6
,0

0
0
, 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 b

u
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g

 a
 f

a
ll 

in
 r

e
a
l 
te

rm
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

fo
r 

p
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n

fl
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
is

 a
m

o
u
n
t.

  
A

t 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

ra
te

s
, 

w
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

ro
u
n

d
 3

%
. 

 A
ls

o
, 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
a
 p

ilo
t 

w
it
h
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 e
x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

h
a
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
lo

n
e
 w

it
h
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
n
e
x
t 

y
e
a
r,

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e

d
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 r
e
s
u

lt
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
s
e
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

a
c
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

fa
c
e
 a

ll 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 y
e
a
rs

 b
u
t 

is
 i
n
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
o
s
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 a

g
e
n

d
a
 o

f 
g
ro

w
th

. 
 T

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 c
o
u
p

le
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 i
n
 m

a
n
y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 

a
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

 
a
) 

C
o
n
ti
n
u

in
g
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

m
a
ll 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

w
h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 

b
) 

E
x
p
a

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
’s

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 o

ff
s
e
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
u
d

g
e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

c
) 

L
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 j
o
in

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

d
) 

E
x
p
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

e
) 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

ta
k
in

g
 o

n
 a

 p
ri

v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

‘o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
’ 
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

. 
 

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
h
o

w
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

m
e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 a

b
o

v
e
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
th

re
e
 y

e
a
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e
 a

im
s
, 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

o
d
e
l 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
, 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 e
x
tr

a
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
       

Page 27



 
5

 

2
. 

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 
A

t 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e

l 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 f

a
c
e
 u

n
p
re

c
e
d
e

n
te

d
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 a

 l
e
s
s
 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o
n
is

t 
s
o
c
ie

ty
 w

h
e
re

 v
o
lu

n
ta

ri
s
m

 i
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 f

e
a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 d

e
-r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 a

g
e
n
d
a
. 

 T
h
is

 d
o
e
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 i
n
 o

u
r 

s
o
c
ie

ty
, 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
h
e

a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 e

n
s
u
re

, 
w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

w
e
 c

a
n
, 

th
a
t 

th
e
 e

c
o
n
o

m
ic

 v
it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 g

ro
w

th
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
. 

 T
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
s
e
 a

im
s
 w

e
 m

u
s
t 

e
n
s
u
re

 o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
, 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
l 
a
n

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

le
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
, 

p
lu

s
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

ff
e
c
t 

th
e
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

R
S

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

fe
w

 y
e
a
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 i
n
 a

p
p

e
n
d
ix

 D
. 

 A
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

w
h

ic
h
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t.

 
 T

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

p
o
o
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 s

e
e

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

u
tt

in
g
 o

f 
c
o
rn

e
rs

 b
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 s

u
rv

iv
e
 i
n

 
th

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

to
u
g
h
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t,

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 f

o
o
d
 f

o
r 

lo
n
g
e
r 

th
a
n
 i
s
 s

a
fe

 o
r 

e
x
te

n
d
in

g
 u

s
e
 b

y
 d

a
te

s
, 

a
n
d
 a

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

a
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 s
e
e
k
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
e
ir
 m

o
n
e
y
 g

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

b
y
 b

u
y
in

g
 c

h
e

a
p
e
r 

p
ro

d
u
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
u

n
te

rf
e
it
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
b
a

n
d
 i
te

m
s
  

T
h
u
s
, 

w
e
 m

a
y
 s

e
e
 a

 
d
o
u
b

le
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
a
 t

im
e
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
re

 f
a
lli

n
g
 d

ra
s
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 h

o
rs

e
 m

e
a
t 
s
c
a
n
d
e
l.
  

T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g
 a

t 
a
 t

im
e
 w

h
e
n
 o

u
r 

b
u

d
g
e
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o

m
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 a
n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
e
rt

a
in

ly
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
m

a
n
d
, 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e
 a

t 
a
 t

im
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 b

y
 b

o
th

 o
u
r 

re
g
u
la

to
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

. 
 T

h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 k
e

y
 t

o
 s

h
a
p

in
g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 g

o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
is

 w
h
e
re

 i
t 

c
a
n
 b

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

a
n
d
 b

y
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
ff

s
e
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
. 

 
 3
. 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
R

IO
R

IT
IE

S
 

T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
ta

s
k
e
d
 t

h
e
 B

D
R

O
 (

B
e
tt

e
r 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 O
ff

ic
e
) 

w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 P

ri
o
ri

ty
 R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
  

P
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
1
, 

th
e
 l
is

t 
is

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 
1
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 s

m
a
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

b
y
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 f
a
ir
, 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 t

ra
d
in

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

2
. 

P
ro

te
c
t 

th
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

a
c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

a
ts

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

3
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 b

y
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 c

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s
 

4
. 

H
e
lp

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o
 l
iv

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
ie

r 
liv

e
s
 b

y
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
n
g
 i
ll 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 h

a
rm

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a

lt
h
 

5
. 

E
n
s
u
re

 a
 s

a
fe

, 
h
e
a
lt
h
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 f

o
o
d
 c

h
a
in

 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

 

Page 28



 
6

 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 m

u
c
h
 l
e
s
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 t

h
a
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 (

R
o

g
e
r’
s
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
,)

 a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 m

o
re

 l
o
c
a
lis

t 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f

a
v
o
u
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
g
u
la

to
rs

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
e
ir
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 p

a
re

n
t 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n

d
, 

b
y
 b

e
in

g
 l
e
s
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
, 

to
 g

iv
e

 t
h
o
s
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 s

h
a
p
e
 w

h
a
t 

is
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a

l 
n
e
e
d
. 

 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
is

s
im

ila
r 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
re

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

ti
ll 

d
o

v
e
-t

a
il 

w
e

ll 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

e
v
e
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
c
ro

s
s
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
. 

 4
. 

L
O

C
A

L
 P

R
IO

R
IT

IE
S

 
T

h
e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 t

h
re

e
 o

v
e
r-

a
rc

h
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
: 

 
§
 

A
 s

k
ill

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
s
p
e
ro

u
s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

§
 

A
n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 
is

 c
h
e
ri
s
h
e

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
t 

§
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
. 

 
W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
’s

 h
a
s
 t

h
re

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
, 

tw
o
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o

m
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 o
b
v
io

u
s
ly

 a
im

in
g
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

o
th

. 
 T

h
e
 t

h
ir
d
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

h
a
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 w

id
e
r 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

b
e

in
g
 i
s
s
u

e
s
. 

 In
 M

a
lv

e
rn

 H
il

ls
 t

h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 i
s
 o

n
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
, 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

ru
ra

lit
y
 o

n
 i
ts

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 W
y
re

 F
o

re
s
t 

is
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 w
it
h
 a

 p
ro

s
p

e
ro

u
s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 k
e
y
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

, 
w

it
h
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 
a
s
 a

 f
o
u
rt

h
, 

w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
b
a

b
ly

 l
in

k
s
 n

ic
e

ly
 i
n
to

 b
e
tt

e
r 

jo
b
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

 R
e
d

d
it

c
h

 i
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 W
y
re

 F
o
re

s
t 

w
it
h
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 p

ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

, 
b
e
tt

e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o

n
. 

 B
ro

m
s
g

ro
v
e
 i
s
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 W
o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
, 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 t

h
ir
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

, 
b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
th

in
g
s
 t

h
a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

ro
a
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 a

g
e
n
d

a
. 

 W
y
c
h

a
v
o

n
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 l
if
e
lo

n
g
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
. 

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e

in
g
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 
 S

o
, 

w
h
ils

t 
th

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 i
s
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 e
n
o
u
g

h
 c

o
m

m
o
n
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 s

im
ila

ri
ti
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
v
e
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
s
u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 B

R
D

O
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
tt

e
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
n
d
 a

t 
c
o
u
n
ty

 l
e

v
e
l.
  

M
a

lv
e
rn

 H
ill

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 b
u
t 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 l
in

k
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 t

o
 a

lig
n
 o

u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 a
s
p

e
c
t.

  
A

ls
o
, 

w
e
 k

n
o

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
’s

 H
e
a
lt
h
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 d
o
c
u

m
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

 k
e
y
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
n
t 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

o
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 
o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 c
a
n
 b

e
 l
in

k
e

d
 v

ia
 t

h
is

. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 e

n
g
a

g
e
 w

it
h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

 a
n
y
 t

ru
ly

 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

e
a
s
ily

 
fi
t 
in

to
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 m
a
y
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 c
o
v
e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
e
rt

a
in

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 

Page 29



 
7

 

 In
 t

a
k
in

g
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

th
e
 a

ff
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
g
a

in
s
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 i
n
e

v
it
a
b

le
 c

o
n
s
e

q
u
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e
 w

h
a
t 

is
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
, 

to
 w

h
o
m

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

. 
 

 T
o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h
is

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
, 

a
 r

is
k
 m

a
tr

ix
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
s
 3

 k
e
y
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
: 

 
a
) 

A
re

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p
le

 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 

b
) 

A
re

 t
h
e
re

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll 

B
e
in

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 

c
) 

Is
 t

h
e
re

 a
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
/n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

 C
a
re

 m
u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t,

 w
h
e
n

e
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e
r 

b
e
 m

e
t 

is
 s

im
p
ly

 n
o
t 

re
-d

ir
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

w
a

y
s
 e

.g
. 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 

th
e
n
 f

a
c
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e

y
 a

re
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 B

R
D

O
 o

n
 a

 p
ilo

t 
to

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 I
m

p
a
c
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 u
s
 t

o
 p

u
t 

a
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
v
a

lu
e
 o

r 
b
e

n
e
fi
t 

to
 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 d

o
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 l
o
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
o
l 
to

 i
n
fo

rm
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
h

a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 5
. 

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
S

 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

u
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 m

o
re

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r-

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 a

n
d
, 

a
ft

e
r 

a
 l
o
t 
o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 b

o
th

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

p
u
b
lic

, 
W

R
S

 h
a
s
 n

o
w

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 3

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rp

in
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 
tw

o
 s

u
b
-p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
, 

in
 b

ra
c
k
e
ts

 b
e
lo

w
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

d
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
la

ri
ty

 t
o
 o

u
r 

ro
le

. 
 

1
. 

H
e
lp

 m
e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 m

y
 p

ro
b
le

m
 (

a
n
d
 s

to
p
 i
t 
fr

o
m

 h
a
p
p
e

n
in

g
 t

o
 a

n
y
o

n
e
 e

ls
e
) 

2
. 

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 i
s
 o

k
 

3
. 

H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

(a
n
d

 e
n
s
u
re

 m
y
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
to

rs
 d

o
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
).

 
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 a

re
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 a

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

m
ig

h
t 

u
s
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff
. 

 T
h
e

y
 w

ill
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
, 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 b

y
 

B
R

D
O

, 
e
n
c
a
p
s
u
la

te
 t

h
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
’s

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

g
e
n

d
a
, 

re
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 d

o
 t

h
e
 b

ro
a
d
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

. 
 

 6
. 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 
A

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

t 
A

p
p
e
n
d

ix
 B

. 
 I

t 
a
s
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 f
u
ll 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 W
o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
, 

b
u
t 

th
is

 m
a
y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 d

e
p
e

n
d
a
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 p

ilo
t 

to
 f

in
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

C
it
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 W

R
S

 a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

u
d

g
e
t.

  
 

T
h
is

 t
a
b
le

 o
n
ly

 s
h
o

w
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 s
u
b
-c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 o

f 
e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 A
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 b

re
a
k
d
o

w
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 i
ts

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

s
. 

 

Page 30



 
8

 

 7
. 

IN
C

O
M

E
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

IO
N

 
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
h
o

w
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t
o
 o

ff
-s

e
t 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

c
u
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 T
h
is

 o
ff

-s
e
tt

in
g
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
f 

th
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

(2
0
%

 p
lu

s
,)

 b
u
t 

it
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
m

a
s
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
id

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 

 H
a
v
in

g
 s

a
id

 t
h
is

, 
c
a
re

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

a
n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
h
a

n
g
e
s
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
s
u
lt
 i
n
 

c
o
s
ts

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 w
it
h

in
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
s
 i
n
 m

a
n
y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
t 

is
 i
m

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
a
 

fa
ilu

re
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 a
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
b
s
e

q
u
e
n

tl
y
 i
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 C

o
u
rt

 b
y
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
t 

c
o
u
ld

 r
e
s
u

lt
 i
n
 c

o
s
ts

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
s
 a

n
 O

m
b
u
d
s
m

a
n
 p

e
n
a
lt
y
 o

r 
th

ro
u
g
h
 c

iv
il 

lit
ig

a
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 w

it
h

in
 e

a
c
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

to
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
lin

g
 b

a
c
k
 o

r 
n
o
n
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

a
in

 a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 In
c
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 r
e
s
u
lt
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
: 

 
i.
 

E
x
p
a

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 n

e
w

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
ii.

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 a
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 s

o
ld

 t
o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
. 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

re
e
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
, 

in
 m

a
n
y
 c

a
s
e
s
 g

o
in

g
 

b
e

y
o
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 v

a
lu

e
 t

h
is

 e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 b

e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 e

x
p
a

n
d
 t

h
is

 
iii

. 
O

ff
e
ri
n
g
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

 W
R

S
 h

a
s
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

 i
n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 w

e
ll 

p
la

c
e

d
 t

o
 b

id
 f

o
r 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 m
a
y
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a
rt

n
e
r.

 
 A

 m
a
rk

e
t 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

if
 a

n
y
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 e

n
tr

y
 

e
x
is

t.
  
T

h
is

 m
a
rk

e
t 
a
n
a
ly

s
is

 w
ill

 s
h
a
p

e
 o

u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 m

o
v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
n
d

 h
a
s
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g
e
rs

 a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 M

a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 o
n
 a

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 s

o
m

e
 s

o
rt

 o
f 

tr
a
d
in

g
 e

n
ti
ty

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 
 A

 3
 y

e
a
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 t

h
e

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
a
t 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 
e
x
is

t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 c

a
n
 p

la
n
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
s
e
 m

a
rk

e
ts

. 
 I

t 
m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
W

R
S

 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 s
e

lls
 

s
o
m

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 m
a
in

ly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

ie
ld

 o
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 e

.g
. 
fo

o
d
 h

y
g
ie

n
e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 f

o
o
d
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
 (

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 a

 c
o
s
t 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 b
a
s
is

) 
 It

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
a
t 
W

R
S

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 a

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 a

re
n

a
 w

it
h
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri

v
a
ls

, 
s
o
m

e
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

m
a
rk

e
t.
  
O

th
e
r 

n
e

w
 e

n
tr

a
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 W

R
S

 w
ill

 r
e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 W
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
n
y
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 f

in
d
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
, 

w
e
 p

re
d
ic

t 
th

a
t 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
ls

 w
ill

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
o
s
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 W
R

S
 i
s
 u

n
iq

u
e

ly
 p

la
c
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 n

e
w

 m
a
rk

e
ts

. 
 N

e
w

 s
k
ill

 s
e
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 s
u
c
h
 a

n
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

k
ill

s
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 p
u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

k
ill

s
 o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

in
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 a

 p
ri

v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 m

a
y
 p

ro
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
m

o
v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 u
s
e
fu

l 
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 

fo
r 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
p
t.

 

Page 31



 
9

 

 8
. 

A
U

D
IT

 A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
T

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 t

h
e
 H

o
s
t 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 T

h
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n
g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 S

1
5

1
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
s
t 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 A
n
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

c
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

A
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

1
5
1
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
h

e
n
 a

u
d

it
s
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

 E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
o
rs

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

h
o

s
ts

 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 A

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
A

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 e

n
ti
ty

 t
o
 t

h
e
 H

o
s
t’
s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

s
. 

 
 T

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 f

o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a

l 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
e
a
d

lin
e
. 

 M
e
m

b
e
r 

A
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 l
ia

is
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
ir
 O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
y
 w

ill
 u

s
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a

b
le

 e
n
d
e

a
v
o
u
rs

 
to

 a
g
re

e
 j
o
in

t 
s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

in
g
 d

u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
ff

o
rt

 
 9
. 

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
 &

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

S
 

T
h
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

re
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

is
 p

la
n
n

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

th
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

u
it
e
 o

f 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 A

p
p
e

n
d
ix

 C
. 

 W
e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 w
ill

 g
iv

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 w

e
ll,

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
g
e

n
d
a
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 m
u
c
h
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
th

in
k
in

g
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 

b
u
rd

e
n
s
 o

n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 l
o
c
a

l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
ils

t 
ta

c
k
lin

g
 r

o
g
u
e
s
 w

h
o
 w

o
u
ld

 i
g
n
o
re

 t
h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

ri
m

in
a

ls
 w

h
o
 u

s
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

s
 a

 
m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

. 
 I
t 
a
ls

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
m

e
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e
 

o
f 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

, 
v
is

it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
. 

 T
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 b

e
lo

w
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 s

lig
h
tl
y
 t

o
 c

la
ri

fy
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
. 

Page 32



 
1

0
 

 

 
O

U
T

C
O

M
E

  
W

H
A

T
 W

E
 W

IL
L

 D
O

 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 
P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 

1
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

(I
P

P
C

, 
H

&
S

, 
F

o
o
d
, 

F
a
ir
 

T
ra

d
in

g
, 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
) 

P
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 u

s
in

g
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

. 
 C

o
n
d
u
c
t 
ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
-

le
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
; 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

 U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 l
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

a
m

p
lin

g
 o

f 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f
o
o
d
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 w

ill
in

g
 t
o
 p

a
y
 

fo
r 

th
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

is
 o

k
. 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

1
, 

2
, 

3
 a

n
d

 5
 

 
%

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 

a
t 
fi
rs

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 %
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 %
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

c
o
ri
n
g
 

0
,1

,2
* 

a
t 

1
s
t  A

p
ri
l 
e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

2
 

D
o
o
rs

te
p
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
 t
a
c
k
le

d
 a

n
d
 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
l 
s
a
fe

r 
in

 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

 P
ro

m
o
te

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 t

o
 d

o
o
rs

te
p
 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 e

.g
. 
T

ra
d
e
r 

R
e
g

is
te

r 
 S

h
a
re

 i
n
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

 
e
.g

. 
R

o
g

u
e
 T

ra
d
e
r 

D
a
y
 

H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

is
 o

k
. 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

1
 a

n
d

 3
 

%
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 

Page 33



 
1

1
 

 

3
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
b
o
u
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

in
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 

 

H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 

1
 

 
%

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 %
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 V
a
lu

e
 (

£
) 

o
f 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 b

y
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 

4
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

p
o
llu

ti
o
n
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

. 

H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

 

2
 a

n
d

 3
 

%
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 

5
 

A
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

re
 m

e
t/
 

a
ir
 i
s
 s

a
fe

 t
o
 b

re
a
th

 
U

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 i
f 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

is
 o

k
 

2
 a

n
d

 4
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

  

6
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
d
a
m

a
g

e
 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
-

le
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

is
 o

k
 

2
  

%
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 

a
t 
fi
rs

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

7
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 c

a
u
s
e
 n

o
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
lc

o
h
o
l-
fu

e
lle

d
 

c
ri
m

e
/ 
d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 A

S
B

. 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 s

im
ila

r 
lic

e
n
s
in

g
 

re
la

te
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 e

.g
. 
u
n
d
e
ra

g
e
 s

a
le

s
, 

b
re

a
c
h
 o

f 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
, 
p
o
o
r 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 

lic
e
n
c
e
 h

o
ld

e
rs

, 
e
tc

. 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

is
 o

k
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

1
 a

n
d

 3
 

%
 o

f 
lic

e
n
s
e
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
lle

g
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
n
o
t 

u
p
h
o
ld

in
g

 t
h
e
 4

 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

8
 

T
a
x
i’s

 d
ri
v
e
rs

 a
re

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 b

e
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

ro
le

 a
n
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
s
 a

re
 s

a
fe

 
w

h
ils

t 
in

 u
s
e
 f
o
r 

H
a
c
k
n
e
y
 

C
a
rr

ia
g

e
 /
 P

ri
v
a
te

 H
ir
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
-

le
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

a
x
i 
fi
rm

s
 

 R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

 P
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

is
 o

k
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

3
 

%
 o

f 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

d
ri
v
e
r 

lic
e
n
s
e
s
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 a

s
 n

o
t 
fi
t 

a
n
d
 

p
ro

p
e
r 

 %
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
fe

c
ti
v
e
 w

h
ils

t 
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

 

Page 34



 
1

2
 

9
 

B
e
tt

e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
te

d
, 
m

o
re

 a
w

a
re

 
c
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

, 
w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
re

 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
it
h
in

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
 P

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

. 
 

H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 

1
 

 
%

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

in
d
ic

a
te

s
 t
h
e
y
 f
e
e
l 

b
e
tt

e
r 

e
q

u
ip

p
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 

1
0
 

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

 a
b
le

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 o

n
 w

h
e
re

 t
o
 

e
a
t 

o
r 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 f

o
o
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 f

o
o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
. 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

  
a
 

c
o
u
n
ty

 w
id

e
 f

o
o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 r

a
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

 P
u
b
lis

h
 h

y
g

ie
n
e
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
re

d
it
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
. 

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 

is
 o

k
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

4
 a

n
d

 5
 

%
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
 

a
t 
fi
rs

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

 

1
1
 

H
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 

R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
 

 E
n
a
b
lin

g
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

b
y
 

th
e
ir
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 m

e
a
n
s
 

 G
e
tt
in

g
 i
t 
ri
g

h
t 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 s

o
, 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

w
e
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
in

g
le

 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 

 M
a

in
ta

in
 a

 r
e
g

is
te

r 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
w

it
h
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 

H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

1
, 

2
, 

3
 a

n
d

 5
 

%
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 %
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 
re

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

   

1
3
 

H
a
v
in

g
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
s
k
ill

s
, 

to
o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

la
n
  

 U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
. 

 U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 w

it
h
 

re
g

u
la

r 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 f
ro

m
 

s
u
p
e
rv

is
o
rs

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
rs

 

A
ll 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 w

o
rk

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 

th
e
 t
h
re

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 

1
, 

2
, 

3
, 

4
 a

n
d

 5
 

S
ta

ff
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 a

t 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

r 
b
e
tt

e
r 

 %
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 e

n
jo

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o
r 

W
R

S
 

  

Page 35



 
1

3
 

 

1
4
 

M
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 p

re
p

a
re

d
n

e
s
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 o

u
tb

re
a
k
s
. 

 
 M

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

fi
ta

b
ili

ty
 i
n
 

fa
rm

in
g
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 i
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 

T
a
k
e
 p

a
rt

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
s
 t

o
 

te
s
t 
p
la

n
s
, 
a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
 C

o
n
d
u
c
t 
ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
/ 

in
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
-

le
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 

 R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 o

u
tb

re
a
k
s
 

 R
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 
re

g
a
rd

in
g

 f
a
rm

e
d
 a

n
im

a
l 
w

e
lf
a
re

 
 

I 
w

a
n
t 

to
 a

s
s
u
m

e
 

e
v
e
ry

th
in

g
 i
s
 o

k
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
o
 s

o
lv

e
 m

y
 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

 H
e
lp

 m
e
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll 

1
 a

n
d

 5
 

D
is

e
a
s
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
, 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
b
a

s
is

 
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p

la
n
s
 a

re
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
, 

re
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
b
a

s
is

 
 %

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

t 
fi
rs

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/
 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 

 1
0
. 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
, 

s
ix

-m
o
n
th

ly
 o

r 
a

n
n
u
a

lly
, 

d
e
p
e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

. 
 I
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 n

e
w

 s
in

g
le

 I
T

 p
la

tf
o
rm

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 d

a
ta

 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

o
th

 a
c
c
u
ra

te
 a

n
d
 r

o
b
u
s
t.

  
It

 i
s
 h

o
p
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
ll 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 
to

 b
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
e
fo

re
 1

s
t  J

u
ly

 2
0

1
3
. 

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 e

n
g

a
g
e
d
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 u

p
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 t

y
p
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

ty
p
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 w

h
a
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 
 1
1
. 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
  

D
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
 t

h
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

o
f 

M
a
rk

 K
a
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g
e

r 
p
o
s
t 

in
 A

u
g
u
s
t.

  
T

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
ls

o
 s

a
w

 t
h

e
 d

e
p
a
rt

u
re

 o
f 

tw
o
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g
e

rs
 a

t 
th

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 G

iv
e

n
 t

h
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n

, 
n
e
it
h
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
w

a
s
 r

e
p
la

c
e

d
, 

w
h

ic
h
 l
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 m

in
i 
re

-s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
, 

re
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o

w
n
 a

t 
a
p

p
e
n
d

ix
 A

. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

w
a
re

 o
f 

s
o
m

e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

v
e
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b

u
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
, 

n
o

w
 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 l
ik

e
 f

o
r 

lik
e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r 

if
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

R
S

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
s
 i
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

a
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
M

a
n

a
g
e
r 

p
o
s
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
e

d
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 n
e

w
 a

re
a
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
fu

ll 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
. 

 In
 d

e
c
id

in
g
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 b

e
s
t 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

, 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 o

f 
a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
g
e
o
g
ra

p
h

ic
a
l 

a
n
d
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
te

a
m

s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 1
) 

T
w

o
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
l 
T

e
a
m

s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 E

a
s
t 

a
n
d
 W

e
s
t 

d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 a

 b
ro

a
d
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 t

ra
d
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

o
rk

 
2
) 

T
h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 t

e
a
m

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 A

n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

, 
D

o
g
 W

a
rd

e
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e

rs
e
e
in

g
 p

e
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

3
) 

T
h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
, 

(a
n
d
 t

a
x
i 
re

la
te

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t,

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

te
a
m

s
.)

 
4
) 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

e
a
m

 c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 P

la
n

n
in

g
, 

E
n
v
. 

P
e
rm

it
ti
n
g
, 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll-

B
e
in

g
, 

M
a

n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r/

 I
m

p
o
rt

e
r/

 m
u
lt
i-
s
it
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

. 
 T

h
e
 E

a
s
t/
W

e
s
t 

s
p
lit

 s
ti
ll 

o
ff

e
rs

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

lo
a
d
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

te
a
m

s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
o
n
ly

 u
s
e
d
 N

o
rt

h
: 

S
o
u
th

 a
lig

n
m

e
n
t.

  

Page 36



 
1

4
 

1
2
. 

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 M
U

L
T

I-
F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

A
L

 T
E

A
M

S
 

In
it
ia

l 
th

in
k
in

g
 w

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 t

h
a
t 
m

u
lt
i-
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 c
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 w
id

e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 
m

o
re

 c
o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 W
h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 t

o
 s

e
e
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
h
e
re

 a
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s
 g

o
o
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
 b

u
t 

c
a
n
 

b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 w

it
h
 l
im

it
e
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
k
n

o
w

le
d
g
e
, 

a
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 c
a
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

. 
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

b
a
b

ly
 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

th
is

 t
y
p
e
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 

q
u
it
e
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
re

a
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
p
u
t 

in
to

 a
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

it
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
 w

it
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
is

. 
 S

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 c
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

c
iv

il 
le

g
a
l 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
n

o
is

e
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e
 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
, 

fo
o
d
 f

a
c
to

ry
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
ll 

n
e

e
d
 b

o
th

 g
o

o
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 

a
 h

ig
h
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
rr

e
c
t 

le
g
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 l
e

g
a
l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
. 

 H
e
n
c
e
, 

th
e
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e
. 

 
 S

im
ila

rl
y
, 

w
it
h
 p

ro
a
c
ti
v
e

 w
o
rk

, 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

e
n
d
 t

o
 f

a
ll 

in
to

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

s
p
h
e
re

s
 o

f 
in

fl
u
e
n
c
e
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

is
 e

it
h
e
r 

F
o
o
d
 

H
y
g

ie
n

e
/ 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
/ 

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 o

r 
F

o
o
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
/ 

P
ro

d
u
c
t 

S
a
fe

ty
/ 

F
a
ir
 T

ra
d
in

g
/ 
W

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 M

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

 T
h
is

 f
it
s
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 

th
e
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 E

s
s
e
x
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 o

n
ly

 a
 3

%
 o

v
e
rl
a
p
 i
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 c

o
m

m
o
n
ly

 c
o
n
ta

c
te

d
 b

y
 b

o
th

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
E

H
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 T
S

 s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

 G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

e
e
m

 t
o
 b

e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

a
n
t 

a
 s

in
g
le

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t,
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

a
b
le

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

th
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
tt
e
r,

 i
t 
s
e
e
m

s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
ir
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 o

r 
a
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 t

e
s
t 

th
e
s
e
 i
d
e
a
s
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
m

a
in

ly
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

tw
o
 g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 t
e
a
m

s
. 

 T
h
o
s
e
 t

w
o
 M

a
n
a

g
e
rs

 w
ill

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 

a
re

a
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

c
a
lli

n
g
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

te
a
m

, 
u
n
le

s
s
 i
t 

is
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

, 
s
o
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
n
g
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 
to

 s
h
o

w
 h

o
w

 f
a
r 

w
e
 c

a
n

 p
u
s
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

o
f 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 m
o
re

 g
e
n
e
ri
c
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
th

is
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 i
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 B

R
D

O
 t

o
o
lk

it
 (

R
D

N
A

) 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
c
e
. 

 T
h
is

 t
o
o
l,
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 

u
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 

h
a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

u
it
e
 o

f 
m

o
d
u
le

s
 c

o
v
e
ri

n
g
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
g
u
la

to
ry

 w
o
rk

, 
b
u
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 p
la

n
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
is

 a
 r

e
a
lit

y
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r 

o
r 

tw
o
. 

 T
h
e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
m

o
d
u
le

s
 (

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 F

o
o
d
 (

H
y
g
ie

n
e
 a

n
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
,)

 W
e
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 

M
e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

t 
W

o
rk

 a
n
d
 A

n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
re

 R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
k
ill

s
 m

o
d
u
le

 a
n

d
 a

 L
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 m
o
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

,)
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

m
o
d
u
le

s
 c

o
v
e
ri

n
g
 F

a
ir

 T
ra

d
in

g
, 

s
o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

P
o
llu

ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d
 P

ro
d
u
c
t 

S
a
fe

ty
. 

 B
R

D
O

 
a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 s

u
it
e
 o

f 
m

o
d
u
le

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 t

o
o
lk

it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f

e
a
tu

re
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 (

B
IS

) 
p
la

n
 t

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 w
e
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 q

u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
. 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
, 

th
e
 o

n
ly

 a
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 W

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 M

e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

a
n
d
 B

IS
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
is

 w
it
h
 o

n
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 a

 c
o
d
e
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
ly

 c
o
v
e
rs

 a
ll 

o
f 

B
IS

’s
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 a

re
a
s
 (

P
ro

d
u
c
ts

 S
a
fe

ty
, 

F
a
ir
 T

ra
d
in

g
, 
W

e
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 M

e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

C
re

d
it
, 

U
n
d
e
ra

g
e
 S

a
le

s
, 

e
tc

).
  

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

‘in
 h

o
u
s
e
’ 
te

c
h
n

ic
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
ro

s
s
 t

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
s
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e
 b

a
s
e
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 p

ro
v
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 c
o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

k
ill

s
 b

a
s
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o

rk
 f

o
rc

e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o

n
d
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
 T

h
e
 l
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
a
m

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 i
ts

 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 l
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
. 

  1
3
. 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
IT

Y
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
it
y
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
 i
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 w

e
 h

o
p
e
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 

Page 37



 
1

5
 

1
4
. 

L
O

C
A

L
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

T
h
e
 y

e
a
r 

h
a
s
 s

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 e
n

g
a
g
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 L

o
c
a

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

G
re

a
te

r 
B

ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 S

o
lih

u
ll,

 a
n
d
 

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
,)

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 

o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

 T
h
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

fo
r 

R
e
g
u
la

to
rs

, 
la

u
n
c
h
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
 i
n
 b

o
th

 L
E

P
s
, 

c
le

a
rl
y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 

s
e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
. 

 W
e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

n
g
a

g
e
d
 i
n
 a

 j
o
in

tl
y
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

L
E

P
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

th
e
 e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 W

R
S

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 c

a
n
 a

s
s
is

t 
th

e
m

 t
o
 t
ra

d
e
 w

e
ll.

 
 1
5
. 

O
T

H
E

R
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
S

 
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 a

 r
a

n
g
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

w
h
a
t 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
g
e
n

d
a
s
. 

 T
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 s

e
v
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 e

.g
. 

P
la

n
n
in

g
, 
W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 H

u
b
, 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
te

a
m

s
, 

e
tc

. 
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
te

rf
a
c
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
 m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 C

lo
s
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 i
s
 k

e
y
 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 K
e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 f
o
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
: 

 

• 
W

e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
 P

o
lic

e
 

• 
H

e
re

fo
rd

 &
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

r 
F

ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
  

• 
T

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 

• 
T

h
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

• 
H

e
a
lt
h
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 (

w
ill

 e
v
e
n
tu

a
lly

 r
e
tu

rn
 t

o
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
) 

• 
L
o
c
a
l 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o
d

ie
s
 e

.g
. 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

o
ft

e
n
 k

n
o

w
n
 a

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
) 

• 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 C

o
n
s
u

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

lo
c
a
l 
C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 B

u
re

a
u

x
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

3
rd

 s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 

• 
G

P
 C

o
n
s
o
rt

ia
 a

n
d
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 t

e
a
m

 a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

• 
R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 P
a

rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 N

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
B

o
d
ie

s
 (

T
S

I,
 A

C
T

S
O

, 
N

T
S

B
, 

C
IE

H
).

 

• 
W

e
s
t 

M
e
rc

ia
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 C
ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
r 

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
 b

o
d
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 u

m
b
re

lla
 o

f 
th

e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 1
6
. 

C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

T
IO

N
/ 

E
N

G
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 
In

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
c
h

a
n
n
e

ls
 a

t 
b
o
th

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d

 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
le

v
e

l.
  
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

e
s
p
e

c
ia

lly
 a

ro
u

n
d
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 

a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 a

re
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 A

p
p
e

n
d
ix

 D
. 

 F
o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

3
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

N
e
w

s
le

tt
e
rs

 p
e
r 

y
e

a
r 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

a
re

 
u
p
d
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
ty

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 t

ry
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t

h
is

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
o
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 w
h
e
re

 i
t 

is
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 r

e
a
s
s
u
re

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

re
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 w
h
o

le
 o

f 
W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
. 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
e

w
s
le

tt
e
rs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u

c
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 f
re

q
u
e
n
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

is
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

Page 38



 
1

6
 

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 a

t 
b
o
th

 t
h
e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 L

E
P

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 G

re
a
te

r 
B

ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 

S
o
lih

u
ll 

L
E

P
 o

n
 e

n
g
a
g
in

g
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

 T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
h
a
rt

e
r 

w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t

h
o
s
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 

s
o
m

e
 w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

lli
g
e
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
fo

r 
p
a
id

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 s

h
a
p
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
W

R
S

 m
a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 p

u
t 

in
to

 t
h
e

 m
a
rk

e
t.
 

 F
o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 s

u
rv

e
y
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
h
o

w
 w

e
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 
fr

o
m

 a
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

v
ie

w
, 

b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 t

o
 s

e
e

 i
f 

th
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
b
e
tt

e
r 

e
q
u
ip

p
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 f

u
tu

re
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
. 

 H
e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

“t
h
e
 B

ig
 S

o
c
ie

ty
” 

m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
w

e
 m

o
v
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
is

 r
o
u
te

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 

th
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 a

lw
a

y
s
 d

o
 i
t 

fo
r 

th
e
m

. 
 W

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
w

a
y
s
 o

f 
e
n
g
a
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fu
tu

re
. 
 I

n
 t
h
e
 p

a
s
t,

 e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
g
a
g

e
d
 w

it
h
 f

o
c
u
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 P

a
n

e
l 
a
n
d
 h

a
d
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

v
a
ri

o
u
s
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 r

u
n
 v

ia
 t

h
is

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t.
  
W

e
 a

re
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
h
o

w
 w

e
 m

ig
h
t 

u
s
e
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

 t
o
 g

e
t 

a
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
u

b
lic

 r
e
g
a
rd

 a
s
 m

o
s
t 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t.

  
 1
7
. 

R
IS

K
S

 
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

. 
 I
t 

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 p
la

n
 s

o
 i
t 

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

ro
u
ti
n
e
ly

 a
t 

B
o
a
rd

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 b

y
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

u
lly

 o
n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b

a
s
is

. 
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
. 

 A
 c

o
p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

R
is

k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

is
 a

p
p
e
n
d
e

d
 a

t 
A

p
p
e
n

d
ix

 E
. 

Page 39



 
1

7
 

 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

 
S

im
o

n
 W

il
k

e
s

 

0
1

5
2

7
-5

4
8
3

1
4

 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

 M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

M
a

rk
 K

a
y
 

0
1

5
2

7
-5

4
8
2

7
6

 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

S
te

v
e

 J
o

rd
e

n
 

0
1

5
2

7
-8

8
1
4

6
6

 

P
A

 t
o

 H
O

S
  

D
e

n
is

e
 D

e
a

k
in

 

0
1

5
2

7
-8

8
1
4

1
5

 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
S

u
s

a
n

 G
a

rr
a

tt
 

0
1

5
2

7
-5

3
4
1

9
6

 

A
ll 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

F
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 E
n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t 
 (I

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

P
e

tr
o

le
u

m
 a

n
d

 
E

x
p

lo
s
iv

e
s
) 

                   

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

A
n

it
a

 F
le

tc
h

e
r 

0
1

5
2

7
-5

4
8
2

0
4

 

• 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

P
e

rm
it
ti
n

g
 

• 
S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

M
e

tr
o

lo
g

y
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

• 
P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 a
n

d
 

E
x
p

lo
s
iv

e
s
 

• 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

Is
s
u
e

s
 r

e
 

P
a

c
k
a

g
in

g
/ 

L
a

b
e

lli
n
g

 

• 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

W
e
llb

e
in

g
 

• 
T

S
 r

e
la

te
d

 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 H
o

m
e

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

/ 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

/ 
M

a
n

u
fa

c
tu

re
rs

 
&

 I
m

p
o

rt
e

rs
 

• 
IP

P
C

 

• 
F

o
o

d
 H

y
g

ie
n

e
 

in
 F

o
o

d
 

m
a

n
u
fa

c
tu

re
rs

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

A
n

d
y
 F

e
rg

u
s

o
n

 
0

1
5

2
7

-5
4

8
2

0
8

 

• 
A

n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 
a

n
d

 W
e
lf
a

re
 

• 
D

o
g

 W
a
rd

e
n

 

• 
P

e
s
ts

 

• 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

A
n

im
a
l 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 

• 
A

n
im

a
l 
B

y
-

P
ro

d
u

c
ts

 

• 
C

o
n

ta
m

in
a

te
d

 
L

a
n

d
 

• 
A

ir
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 

• 
P

ri
v
a

te
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 

• 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 

G
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
(W

e
s

t)
 

C
h

ri
s

 P
h

il
li

p
s

 
0

1
5

2
7

-5
4

8
2

1
7

 

R
e

ta
il 

le
v
e

l 
w

o
rk

 o
n

: 

• 
F

o
o

d
 (

S
a
fe

ty
 &

 
C

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
) 

• 
F

a
ir

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

• 
P

ro
d

u
c
t 

S
a

fe
ty

 

• 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

• 
In

fe
c
ti
o

u
s
 D

is
e

a
s
e
s
 

• 
F

o
o

d
 P

o
is

o
n

in
g

 

• 
A

c
c
id

e
n

t 
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 

• 
U

n
d

e
ra

g
e

  
S

a
le

s
 

• 
D

o
o

rs
te

p
 C

ri
m

e
 

• 
In

te
rn

e
t 

C
ri
m

e
 

• 
In

fo
rm

a
l 
E

c
o

n
o

m
y
 

• 
C

o
u

n
te

rf
e

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 
S

c
a

m
s
 

• 
R

o
g

u
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

• 
S

tr
e

e
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

• 
P

ri
v
a

te
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 

• 
N

u
is

a
n

c
e
s
 

• 
C

o
n

s
u
m

e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
 

• 
R

e
d

re
s
s
 F

a
c
ili

ta
ti
o

n
 

• 
C

iv
il 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

• 
D

ra
in

a
g
e

, 
E

tc
 

• 
P

u
b

lic
 

B
u

ri
a

ls
/E

x
h

u
m

a
ti
o

n
s
 

• 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

G
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

(E
a

s
t)

 
D

a
v
id

 M
e

ll
o

rs
 (

A
c

ti
n

g
) 

0
1

5
2

7
-5

4
8
2

2
1

 

R
e

ta
il 

le
v
e

l 
w

o
rk

 o
n

: 

• 
F

o
o

d
 (

S
a
fe

ty
 &

 
C

o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
) 

• 
F

a
ir

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

• 
P

ro
d

u
c
t 

S
a

fe
ty

 

• 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

• 
In

fe
c
ti
o

u
s
 D

is
e

a
s
e
s
 

• 
F

o
o

d
 P

o
is

o
n

in
g

 

• 
A

c
c
id

e
n

t 
In

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 

• 
U

n
d

e
ra

g
e

  
S

a
le

s
 

• 
D

o
o

rs
te

p
 C

ri
m

e
 

• 
In

te
rn

e
t 

C
ri
m

e
 

• 
In

fo
rm

a
l 
E

c
o

n
o

m
y
 

• 
C

o
u

n
te

rf
e

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 
S

c
a

m
s
 

• 
R

o
g

u
e

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

• 
S

tr
e

e
t 

T
ra

d
in

g
 

• 
P

ri
v
a

te
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 

• 
N

u
is

a
n

c
e
s
 

• 
C

o
n

s
u
m

e
r 

A
d

v
ic

e
 

• 
R

e
d

re
s
s
 F

a
c
ili

ta
ti
o

n
 

• 
C

iv
il 

E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

• 
D

ra
in

a
g
e

, 
E

tc
 

• 
P

u
b

lic
 

B
u

ri
a

ls
/E

x
h

u
m

a
ti
o

n
s
 

• 
A

lc
o

h
o

l 
L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

S
u

s
a

n
 G

a
rr

a
tt

 
(A

c
ti

n
g

) 

  • 
H

U
B

 L
ia

is
o

n
 

• 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

• 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 

• 
P

o
lic

y
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

• 
IT

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 &
 D

a
ta

 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 

• 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

• 
T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

• 
C

o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 

• 
L

e
g

a
l 
A

d
m

in
 

• 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

• 
F

in
a

n
c
e

/G
ra

n
ts

 

• 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
it
y
 

• 
T

ra
d

e
r 

R
e

g
is

te
r 

• 
In

te
l 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

• 
P

u
b

lic
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
/R

e
g
is

t
e

rs
 

• 
H

e
a

lt
h

/W
e
llb

e
in

g
  

C
o

-o
rd

in
a

to
r 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 A
 

Page 40



 
1

8
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 B

: 
R

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

T
a

b
le

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

£
 x

 1
0
0
0
 

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
  

 
4
1
5
0
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
  

 
1
9
4
 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

  
 

2
1
5
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e
  

 
6
4
7
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 

 
4
2
3
 

In
c
o

m
e
  

 
-3

 

T
o

ta
l 

 
 

5
6
2
6
 

 

Page 41



 
1

9
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 C

: 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 M
e
a

s
u

re
s

 R
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 

  
M

e
a

s
u

re
 

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 
F

re
q

u
e
n

c
y
 

W
h

a
t 

G
o

o
d

 l
o

o
k
s
 L

ik
e
 

1
 

%
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 r
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 t

o
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

S
ta

b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
 

%
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 r
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

S
ta

b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

3
 

%
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 a

t 
fi
rs

t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
S

ta
b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

4
 

%
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

c
o
ri
n
g
 0

,1
 o

r 
2
 a

t 
1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
S

ta
b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

5
 

V
a
lu

e
 (

£
) 

o
f 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
n
 

b
e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

. 
A

n
n
u
a
lly

 
S

ta
b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

6
 

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
W

o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

7
 

%
 o

f 
a
p
p
lic

a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

d
ri
v
e

r 
lic

e
n
s
e
s
 r

e
je

c
te

d
 a

s
 n

o
t 
fi
t 

a
n
d
 p

ro
p
e
r 

6
-m

o
n
th

ly
 

S
ta

b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

8
 

%
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
fe

c
ti
v
e
 w

h
ils

t 
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

6
-m

o
n
th

ly
 

S
ta

b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

9
 

%
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u

e
s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

in
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
e
y
 f

e
e
l 
b
e
tt

e
r 

e
q
u
ip

p
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
a

l 
w

it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

S
ta

b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
0
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

g
is

te
r 

o
f 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

 
Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
ts

/ 
R

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

1
1
 

S
ta

ff
 s

ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e
 a

t 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
a
v
e
ra

g
e

 o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 8

.7
5
 o

r 
b
e
tt

e
r 

1
2
 

%
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 e

n
jo

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 f

o
r 

W
R

S
 

A
n
n
u
a
lly

 
S

ta
b
le

 o
r 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 f

ro
m

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

Page 42



 
2

0
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 D

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

. 
 1
. 

“
B

e
tt

e
r 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
”
 a

g
e
n

d
a
  

T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 t
it
le

d
 “

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
s
” 

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e

y
 f

e
lt
 t
h
is

 a
g
e
n
d
a
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

ta
k
e
n
. 

 T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

d
ic

h
o
to

m
y
 i
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
ts

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 B
IS

’s
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
ta

te
d
 “

th
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
g
o
o

d
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

to
rs

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
, 

th
e
re

 a
re

 t
o
o
 m

a
n
y
 a

re
a

s
 w

h
e
re

 o
n
 t

h
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 h

e
a
v
y
-

h
a
n
d

e
d
, 

in
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t,

 o
v
e
rl

y
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

lly
 r

is
k
-a

v
e
rs

e
,”

 a
n
d
, 

“N
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

is
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 o

v
e
rl
o

o
k
in

g
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

ro
le

 r
e
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 

p
la

y
s
, 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
o
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 c

o
n
s
u

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e

n
t”

. 
 T

h
e
 d

o
m

in
a
n
t 

v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 a

n
d
 s

ti
ll 

is
 o

n
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
g
u
la

to
rs

 b
e
in

g
 a

 b
u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 b
u
re

a
u
c
ra

c
y
 i
n
 a

 r
is

k
-

a
v
e
rs

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

h
in

d
e
rs

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

v
ie

w
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

g
re

a
te

r 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
; 

re
c
o
g
n
is

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 

g
re

a
te

r 
tr

a
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 d
o
e
s
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
  

“…
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 a

 l
a

rg
e
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
y
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 t

a
ilo

re
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

o
f 

th
e
 k

in
d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 s

m
a

lle
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
” 

a
n
d
 ”

 L
o
c
a
l 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 c
a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
o
w

 c
o
s
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ta

ti
v
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

h
a

t 
c
a
n
 m

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

te
.”

 

K
e
y
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
- 

2
 y

e
a
rs

 f
ro

m
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
re

m
a
in

: 
 

• 
T

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 w

e
b
 b

a
s
e
d
 t

o
o
l 
to

 c
o
lle

c
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 r

e
g
u
la

to
rs

 a
n

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
);

 

• 
A

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll 

re
g
u
la

to
rs

 t
o
 s

e
e
 w

h
e
re

 f
u
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

fo
rm

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

u
t 

a
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

“t
h
e
y
 w

a
n
t 

a
 s

h
a
rp

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 p
re

s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

re
g
u
la

to
rs

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 r
o
le

 i
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 c

o
m

p
ly

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

o
 p

e
n
a
lis

e
 

th
e
m

 f
o
r 

n
o
t 

d
o
in

g
 s

o
”.

  
It

 i
s
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 r
o
lli

n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

r 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
, 

b
u
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
le

a
r 

if
/h

o
w

 a
n

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

lie
d
 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
; 

• 
P

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 l
is

ti
n
g
 a

ll 
re

g
u

la
to

rs
, 

s
iz

e
, 

b
u

d
g
e
t,

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

in
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 A
g
a
in

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

la
ri
ty

 a
s
 y

e
t 

a
s
 t

o
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
; 

• 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
P

A
) 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 I

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
y
 q

u
o
te

 L
E

P
S

 a
s
 h

a
v
in

g
, 

“…
a
 l
e
a
d
 r

o
le

 i
n
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

re
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 a
t 

a
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l”
. 

 W
R

S
 i
s
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 e

n
g
a

g
e
 b

o
th

 
o
f 

th
e
 L

E
P

S
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

w
a

y
s
 t

o
 e

n
g
a

g
e
. 

 P
A

 i
s
 v

ie
w

 b
y
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

 (
i.
e
. 

w
h
e
re

 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 a

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

it
h
 i
ts

 h
e
a
d
 o

ff
ic

e
 i
n
 i
ts

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 a
d

v
ic

e
 

m
u
s
t 
b
e
 b

o
rn

e
 i
n
 m

in
d
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 

re
g

u
la

to
rs

,)
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t;

 

Page 43



 
2

1
 

• 
A

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

A
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

o
th

e
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

o
d
e
ls

 n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 (

e
.g

. 
fr

a
n
c
h
is

e
s
, 

tr
a
d
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
s
 e

tc
),

 a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 i
n
 s

c
o

p
e
 t

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 a

g
e
-r

e
la

te
d
 s

a
le

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 g

a
m

b
lin

g
 a

n
d
 k

n
iv

e
s
. 

 A
 p

ilo
t 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
P

A
 i
n
to

 f
ir
e
 s

a
fe

ty
. 
 A

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
th

e
re

 
is

 n
o
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d

 i
t 

to
 t
h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

d
u
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 r
a
is

e
d
 b

y
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 B

U
T

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
ta

te
s
 "

..
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
is

 i
s
s
u
e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 i
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

p
o
lic

e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 p

ilo
t 

w
it
h
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
".

  

• 
T

h
e
 d

e
v
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

u
c
h
 a

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 W

R
S

 w
ill

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
; 

• 
T

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 w

a
n
t 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

c
o
-r

e
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 (

i.
e
. 

th
e
 f

o
rm

a
l 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

 
a
n
d
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
).

  
T

h
e
y
 s

ta
te

 t
h
a
t”

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
w

a
rd

e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 g

o
o

d
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
y
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
s
”.

  
W

R
S

 i
s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
p
lo

y
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

is
 f

e
lt
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

w
o
rk

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
-

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 m
is

n
o
m

e
r 

in
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 (

e
.g

. 
ro

g
u
e
 t

ra
d
in

g
, 

c
o
u
n
te

rf
e
it
in

g
, 

e
tc

).
  
P

ri
m

a
ry

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 a

g
a
in

 q
u
o
te

d
 b

y
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
s
 a

 
k
e
y
 t

o
o
l 
in

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 i
t 

is
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
a
t 

b
o
th

 e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 m
a
y
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
e
iv

in
g
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
fr

e
q
u
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

lo
s
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 e
n
g
e
n

d
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

A
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

to
r;

 

• 
A

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 R

e
g
u
la

to
rs

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 C

o
d
e
. 

 2
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n

s
u

m
e
r 

L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 

T
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

In
n
o

v
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 (

B
IS

) 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
e

d
 o

n
 m

a
jo

r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 l

a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e

 i
n
 G

re
a
t 

B
ri
ta

in
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 2
0

1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 o
c
c
u
rr

e
d
 i

n
 2

0
1
2
. 

R
a
d
ic

a
l 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
, 

a
n
d
 a

d
v
o
c
a

c
y
 h

a
v
e
 t

a
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 t

h
e
 l

e
a
d
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 f

o
r 

m
u
c
h
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

. 
 T

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 

ta
k
e
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 c

a
ll 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
u
n

 b
y
 C

o
n
s
u

m
e
r 

D
ir
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 n

o
w

 b
e
in

g
 r

u
n

 u
n

 t
h
e
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 (

C
A

C
S

) 
u
m

b
re

lla
. 

 A
ll 

c
o

n
s
u
m

e
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 r

e
g
io

n
a

lly
/n

a
ti
o

n
a
lly

 u
n
d

e
r 

v
a
ri

o
u
s
 B

IS
 d

ir
e
c
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 (
Il
le

g
a
l 

M
o
n

e
y
-l
e
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 S

c
a

m
b
u
s
te

r 
te

a
m

s
,)

 a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 d

o
n

e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
F

a
ir
 T

ra
d
in

g
 (

O
F

T
) 

a
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 

fo
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 N
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

 (
N

T
S

B
).

  
A

 S
h
a
d
o

w
 B

o
a
rd

 c
o

n
s
is

ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 P

o
lic

y
 F

o
ru

m
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 a

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 r

u
n
 o

n
 N

T
S

B
’s

 b
e
h
a
lf
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
is

  
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

v
e
rs

e
e
in

g
 t

h
e
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

s
o
m

e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 E

-C
ri
m

e
 U

n
it
, 

to
 b

e
 r

u
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

b
e
rs

id
e
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

b
e
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

p
ie

c
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 b

y
 l

e
a
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

tr
a
d
in

g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

r 
g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
tr

a
d
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

to
g
e
th

e
r.

  
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
 O

F
T

’s
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 E

s
ta

te
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
, 

w
it
h
 t

h
e

 O
F

T
 a

s
 w

e
 k

n
o

w
 i

t 
c
e
a
s
in

g
 t

o
 e

x
is

t 
o

n
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 

2
0
1

4
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 p

o
in

t 
a
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 N

T
S

B
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 M

a
rk

e
ts

 A
u

th
o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 o

v
e
r 

o
th

e
r 

O
F

T
 w

o
rk

. 
 W

R
S

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

h
a

d
o

w
 B

o
a
rd

, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

W
e
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

h
a

ir
 o

f 
C

E
n
T

S
A

 (
C

e
n
tr

a
l 

E
n
g

la
n
d

 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
,)

 w
h

o
 i

s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i

n
 W

a
ls

a
ll.

  
T

h
e
s
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 a

ll 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 W
R

S
’s

 v
o
ic

e
 i
s
 h

e
a
rd

 a
t 

th
e

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
v
ia

 i
ts

 B
o

a
rd

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
. 

  

Page 44



 
2

2
 

T
h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

in
 a

n
y
 w

a
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 

th
e
 v

a
s
t 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 w

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 w

h
o
lly

 d
e

liv
e
re

d
, 

fu
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 b
y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

, 
b
u
t 

it
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 b
ig

 i
m

p
a
c
t,
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
o
v
e
r,

 r
e
g
io

n
a
lly

 a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 d
e

liv
e
re

d
 c

o
n
s
u

m
e
r 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 l

o
a
n
 s

h
a
rk

s
, 

in
te

rn
e
t 

fr
a
u
d
s
, 

m
a
jo

r 
s
c
a
m

s
, 

e
tc

. 
 T

h
e
 d

e
le

g
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 O

F
T

 m
a
y
 a

ls
o
 g

iv
e
 W

R
S

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rs

 i
n
 C

E
n
T

S
A

, 
to

 b
id

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 O

F
T

’s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 

th
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
s
ta

g
e
, 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
y
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
o
s
t 

o
ff

-s
e
tt

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 
 3
. 

C
o

n
s
u

m
e
r 

C
re

d
it

 R
e
g

im
e
 

T
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
re

g
im

e
 f

o
r 

C
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

C
re

d
it
 w

ill
 m

o
v
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
F

a
ir
 T

ra
d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
, 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 k

n
o

w
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C

o
n
d

u
c
t 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 T

h
e
 C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

C
re

d
it
 A

c
t 
1
9
7
4
 h

a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 w

e
ll 

b
u
t 

m
a
n
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
 n

o
w

 
re

g
a
rd

 i
t 

a
s
 b

e
in

g
 o

u
td

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
. 

 S
o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 A

c
t 

w
ill

 r
e
m

a
in

 s
o
 t

h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 
m

is
c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

w
ill

 r
e
ta

in
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 m
u
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
g
im

e
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 (
R

e
g
u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 O

rd
e
rs

,)
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
la

c
e

d
 b

y
 a

 h
a
n
d
b
o

o
k
 r

e
g
im

e
 a

k
in

 t
o
 t

h
a
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 o

th
e

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
ik

e
 m

o
rt

g
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 s

o
ld

. 
 S

im
o
n
 W

ilk
e
s
, 
W

R
S

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r,

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
r.

  
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
g
im

e
 

w
ill

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 o

n
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

4
, 

w
it
h
 a

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
p
e
ri

o
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

o
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
. 

 T
h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 k

e
e
n
 t

h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 l
o
c
a

lly
 w

it
h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
rs

, 
th

a
t 

th
e
y
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
lle

g
a

l 
m

o
n
e
y
-l

e
n
d

in
g
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
c
ti
v
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
re

g
im

e
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 

 4
. 

A
g

e
 R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 S

a
le

s
 

T
h
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 D

e
liv

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e
 (

B
R

D
O

) 
h
a
v
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 c

la
ri

fy
in

g
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 s

a
le

s
 o

f 
a
g
e
-r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

 a
n
d
 a

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 n
e

w
 c

o
d
e
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

to
rs

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 b

e
in

g
 t

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
t,

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
a
te

 a
n
d
 W

R
S

 a
lr
e
a
d

y
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 w
a

y
 s

o
 t

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 
to

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e
r 

a
s
 y

e
t 

th
e
 d

e
ta

il 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
, 

n
o
r 

is
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
te

n
d
 t

o
 

m
a
k
e
 i
t 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
d
a
to

ry
. 

 T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a
g
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 s

a
le

s
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

ll 
a
re

a
s
 f

ro
m

 n
e

x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 
 5
. 

M
a
c
d

o
n

a
ld

 R
e
p

o
rt

 I
n

to
 F

a
rm

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

T
h
e
 F

a
rm

in
g
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 T

a
s
k
 F

o
rc

e
 m

a
d
e
 o

v
e

r 
2
0
0
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 D

E
F

R
A

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

w
o
rk

in
g
 t

h
e

ir
 w

a
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
. 
 I
t 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

“
D

E
F

R
A

, 
it

s
 a

g
e
n

c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 d
e
li

v
e
ry

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
li

s
h

 a
n

 e
n

ti
re

ly
 n

e
w

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 t
ig

h
te

r 
ri

s
k
 b

a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
, 

re
w

a
rd

in
g

 g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e
s
s
 f

re
q

u
e
n

t 
in

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

.”
 

 T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 h

o
w

 W
R

S
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
 i
ts

 o
n
-f

a
rm

 r
e
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

• 
A

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

ll 
k
e

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
fa

rm
in

g
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

2
 y

e
a
rs

 

• 
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 

• 
Im

p
ro

v
in

g
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 E

a
rn

e
d
 R

e
c
o

g
n
it
io

n
 

• 
Im

p
ro

v
e
d
 d

a
ta

 s
h
a
ri
n

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 D

E
F

R
A

 

• 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

n
-l
in

e
 w

h
e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 

Page 45



 
2

3
 

• 
C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 N

it
ra

te
s
 D

ir
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 P

o
llu

ti
o

n
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
re

g
im

e
 f

o
r 

fa
rm

s
. 

• 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

E
-r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
s
h
e
e
p
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

• 
P

o
s
s
ib

le
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

o
 l
iv

e
s
to

c
k
 s

ta
n
d
s
ti
ll 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 o

u
tb

re
a
k
. 

 A
n
im

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 (

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 t

h
e
 S

ta
te

 V
e
te

ri
n
a
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
) 

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 e

x
p
re

s
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 d

is
e
a
s
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 i
n
 E

u
ro

p
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 
m

a
rc

h
 w

e
s
tw

a
rd

s
 o

n
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 n

o
ti
fi
a
b
le

 d
is

e
a
s
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 h

o
rs

e
 d

is
e
a
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
, 

if
 t
h
e
y
 a

rr
iv

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
, 

c
o
u
ld

 c
a
u
s
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 h

o
rs

e
 r

a
c
in

g
 i
n
d

u
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

 6
. 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
lt

h
 &

 W
e
ll

-b
e
in

g
 A

g
e
n

d
a
 

 D
u
e
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
a
b
o
u
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 A
c
t 

2
0
1
2
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 m

o
v
e
s
 t

o
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
s
 o

n
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
. 

 T
h
is

 c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d

in
g

ly
 s

e
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

is
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t.

  
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

ly
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

; 
th

e
 f

o
ru

m
 w

h
e
re

 l
o
c
a
l 
le

a
d
e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o
m

e
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h
ro

u
g
h
 w

id
e
s
p
re

a
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

 h
a

v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

u
b

lis
h
e
d
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
’s

 J
o
in

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 (

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 B

o
a
rd

’s
 v

is
io

n
, 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
a

ls
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
-1

5
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 N
e
e
d
s
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
 h

o
ld

 l
o
c
a
l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

ta
te

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
e

 
n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

jo
in

e
d
 u

p
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

a
c
k
le

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

ll 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

W
o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 R

e
g
u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

to
 h

e
lp

 a
lig

n
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
e
 B

o
a
rd

’s
 v

is
io

n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

W
o

rc
e
s
te

rs
h

ir
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

re
 h

e
a
lt

h
ie

r,
 l

iv
e
 l

o
n

g
e
r 

a
n

d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
li
fe

, 
e
s
p

e
c
ia

ll
y
 t

h
o

s
e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 g
ro

u
p

s
 w

h
o

s
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

o
o

re
s
t.

  
It

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
: 

 

• 
O

ld
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 

• 
M

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

• 
O

b
e
s
it
y
 

• 
A

lc
o
h
o
l 

 A
 k

e
y
 t

h
re

a
t 

to
 o

u
r 

h
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 i
s
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
lif

e
s
ty

le
 r

e
la

te
d
 i
ll-

h
e

a
lt
h
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
, 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 p

la
c
in

g
 g

ro
w

in
g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
w

o
 t

h
ir
d
s
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 i
n
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 o

n
e

 t
h
ir
d
 o

f 
c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
e
le

v
e
n
 

y
e

a
rs

 o
ld

 a
re

 o
v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t.

  
O

n
e
 i
n
 f

iv
e
 a

d
u
lt
s
 d

ri
n
k
 a

lc
o
h
o

l 
a
t 

a
 l
e
v
e

l 
w

h
ic

h
 p

o
s
e
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 n

e
a
rl

y
 h

a
lf
 o

f 
1
1
-1

5
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 h

a
v
e
 

d
ru

n
k
 a

lc
o
h

o
l.
  

S
m

o
k
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
lin

e
 b

u
t 

a
 f
if
th

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

m
o
k
e
. 
 

 T
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

is
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
, 

W
R

S
 w

ill
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o
n
, 

e
a
rl

y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl

y
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 p

re
s
e
rv

e
 p

e
o
p
le

’s
 h

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e

p
e
n
d

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

v
o
id

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

e
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 
 7
. 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 P

o
w

e
rs

 
T

h
e
 C

o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

R
ig

h
ts

 B
ill

 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

in
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

o
 s

im
p
lif

y
 a

n
d
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

e
 m

a
n
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
f 

p
o

w
e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
e

d
 

in
 a

 p
le

th
o
ra

 o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 (

B
IS

).
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 c

la
im

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

a
rt

ly
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 

Page 46



 
2

4
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

p
o

w
e
rs

 a
re

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 A

c
ts

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 d

ri
v
e
r 

is
 u

n
d
o

u
b
te

d
ly

 t
h
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
’s

 r
e
m

it
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

p
u
b
lic

 
fr

e
e
d
o
m

s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

n
d
 l
im

it
 p

o
w

e
rs

 o
f 

e
n
tr

y
 u

n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 

 T
h
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 h

a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
is

 a
n
d
 e

a
c
h
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ta

te
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
y
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 p

o
w

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

fa
ll 

w
it
h

in
 i
ts

 r
e
m

it
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 i
f 

th
o
s
e
 p

o
w

e
rs

 a
re

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n

a
te

 t
o
 w

h
a
t 

is
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

to
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
. 

 C
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
ro

u
g
h

 
th

is
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
ill

 s
e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 o
ff

ic
e
r’
s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
s
o
m

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
 c

o
u
rt

 w
a
rr

a
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

o
 l
im

it
 t
h
e
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 o

f 
u
n
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e

d
 e

n
tr

y
 p

o
w

e
rs

 (
e
n
te

ri
n

g
 t

o
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 

w
it
h

o
u
t 

p
re

-o
b
ta

in
e

d
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
,)

 t
o
 s

it
u
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
lie

v
e
 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
. 

 I
n
d
e
e
d
, 

th
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
’s

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 m

a
k
e
s
 i
t 
q
u
it
e
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 

th
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
fa

u
lt
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 
 T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 l
im

it
 o

ff
ic

e
r’
s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 u

n
a

n
n
o
u

n
c
e
d
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 A
s
 y

e
t 

th
e
 d

e
ta

il 
is

 n
o
t 

e
n
ti
re

ly
 c

le
a
r 

b
u
t,

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

it
 s

e
e
m

s
 a

lm
o
s
t 

c
e
rt

a
in

 t
h
a
t 

B
IS

 w
ill

: 
 

• 
R

e
q
u
ir

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

 m
a
g
is

tr
a
te

s
 e

n
tr

y
 w

a
rr

a
n
t 

b
e
fo

re
 g

o
in

g
 u

n
a

n
n
o
u

n
c
e
d
 i
n
to

 p
re

m
is

e
s
, 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g
, 

• 
R

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

o
f 

e
n
tr

y
 w

it
h
o

u
t 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 u

n
le

s
s
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

h
a
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
lie

v
e
 a

n
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r’
s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 o

r 
s
a
m

p
le

 p
ro

d
u
c
ts

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
n
o
u

n
c
in

g
 w

h
o
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 i
t 
m

a
y
 c

u
rt

a
il 

o
ff

ic
e
r’
s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 u

n
a
n
n

o
u
n
c
e

d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

w
e
ig

h
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
, 

p
ro

d
u
c
t 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir
 t

ra
d
in

g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

b
y
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 m

o
re

 i
n
te

lli
g
e
n
c
e
 l
e

d
, 

w
e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 l
im

it
e
d
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

ls
o
 s

e
e
m

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 
th

a
t,

 w
h

e
re

 a
n
 E

U
 D

ir
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 u

n
a

n
n
o
u

n
c
e
d
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

re
g
im

e
, 
th

is
 

o
v
e
rr

id
e
s
 t

h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

, 
s
o
 t

h
e
 F

o
o
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 
re

g
im

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
. 

 I
t 

d
o
e
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

c
re

a
te

 a
n
 i
n
te

re
s
ti
n
g
 c

o
n
u
n
d
ru

m
 

w
h

e
re

 a
n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

c
a
n
 e

n
te

r 
p
re

m
is

e
s
 u

n
a
n
n
o
u

n
c
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 

fo
o
d
, 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

a
n
y
 B

IS
-r

e
g
u
la

te
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
t 

s
o
ld

 o
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 a

 s
h

o
p
. 

 8
. 

F
o

o
d

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 A

g
e
n

c
y
 F

u
n

d
a
m

e
n

ta
l 

R
e
v
ie

w
 O

f 
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n

t 
 

A
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 a

t 
th

e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
o
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 h

a
s
 l
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
lin

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

a
t 

o
ri
g
in

a
lly

 e
n

v
is

a
g
e
d
 t

o
 l
o
c
a

l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

o
o
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

re
g
im

e
. 
 P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 w

a
s
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
ta

lly
, 

c
re

a
ti
n

g
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 i
n
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 F

o
o
d
 H

y
g

ie
n
e
, 

F
o
o
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 (

C
o

m
p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 L

a
b

e
lli

n
g

) 
a
n
d
 A

n
im

a
l 
F

e
e
d
 

(H
y
g

ie
n

e
, 

C
o
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 L

a
b

e
lli

n
g
) 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

v
e
rs

e
e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e
 F

o
o
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 u

p
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e
 u

s
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

tw
o
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 s

lim
m

e
r 

a
n
d
 l
e
s
s
 p

re
s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
. 

 T
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 w

ill
 w

a
n
t 

to
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
 A

n
im

a
l 
F

e
e
d
 r

e
la

te
d

 w
o
rk

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 v

a
ri

o
u
s
 E

U
 F

e
e
d
 a

n
d
 V

e
te

ri
n
a
ry

 M
is

s
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 h

ig
h
ly

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 a
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 F

S
A

 c
o
u
ld

 
s
e
e
k
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 B

o
a
rd

 (
N

T
S

B
) 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
, 

w
h
e
re

 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 b

id
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 g
ro

u
p
s
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 w

id
e
r 

re
g

io
n

s
. 

  

Page 47



 
2

5
 

9
. 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0

3
 –

 C
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 F

e
e
-s

e
tt

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 
F

ro
m

 1
s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
, 

th
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 f

e
e
 s

e
tt
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
3
 w

h
e
re

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
e
t 
a
 f
e
e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

ra
te

a
b
le

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
o
k
e

d
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
t 

th
e
ir
 o

w
n
 f

e
e
s
. 

 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 u

s
u
a
l 
c
a

v
e
a
t 

o
f 
fe

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 o

n
 a

 c
o
s
t 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

 b
a
s
is

 o
n
ly

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 c

a
s
e
 l
a

w
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

w
ill

 
a
p
p
ly

. 
 A

n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
e

x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

c
o
s
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
o

u
ld

 s
u

g
g
e
s
t 

th
a
t 
fe

e
s
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

a
n

y
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 W

o
rc

e
s
te

rs
h
ir
e
. 

 In
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
, 

th
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

2
0
0
3
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 6

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 u

p
 f

o
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

 T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 d

o
n
e
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 f
a
s
h
io

n
, 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
g
in

 t
h
e
 e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

it
h
 l
o
c
a

l 
e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
3
/1

4
 a

s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

c
t 

w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 p
o

lic
y
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n
ts

. 
 1
0
. 

IP
P

C
 -

 R
e
d

u
c
e
d

 B
u

rd
e
n

s
 

D
E

F
R

A
 s

e
e
m

 k
e
e
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 o

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 y

e
t 

to
 s

e
e
 a

 f
u
lly

 c
o
h
e
re

n
t 

s
tr

e
a
m

 
e
m

e
rg

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.
  

In
it
ia

l 
c
o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 M

in
is

tr
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

o
re

 a
ro

u
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

a
n
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 

re
g
im

e
 f
ro

m
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 l
o
o
k
 l
ik

e
, 

w
it
h
 D

E
F

R
A

 s
u
g
g
e
s
ti
n
g
 n

o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
f 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

7
0

%
 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 v

is
it
 r

e
la

te
d
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

 T
h
is

 m
is

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 d

e
-r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 a

n
d
 t

a
lli

e
s
 p

o
o
rl

y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 

b
y
 W

R
S

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
in

k
in

g
, 

w
h

ic
h
 s

u
g
g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 v

a
s
t 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

IP
P

C
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

o
in

tl
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
p
o
o
rl
y
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
te

lli
g
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

, 
p
lu

s
 b

ro
a
d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

ill
e
g

a
lly

 w
it
h

o
u
t 

p
e
rm

it
s
 o

u
g
h
t 

to
 b

e
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 l
o
b
b

y
 D

E
F

R
A

 t
o
 s

e
e
 i
f 

th
e
y
 a

re
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
t 

a
 m

o
re

 l
o
g
ic

a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

 1
1
. 

A
ir

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 –

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 t

o
 D

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

 
D

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 i
t 

w
a
s
 s

u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 c
h
a

n
g
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 l
o

w
e
r 

ti
e
r 

to
 h

ig
h
e
r 

ti
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 
w

a
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

ra
ff

ic
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,

 a
 h

ig
h
e
r 

ti
e
r 

(C
o
u
n
ty

) 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
, 

s
o
 t

h
e
 s

e
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
o
 

m
a
d
e
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

. 
 T

h
is

 h
a
s
 y

e
t 

to
 a

p
p
e
a

r 
o
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
v
e
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 b
u
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

D
E

F
R

A
’s

 
o
u
tp

u
ts

 t
o
 s

e
e
 i
f 

th
is

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

o
n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

g
e

n
d
a
. 

 1
2
. 

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 S
a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 –

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

-b
a
s
e
d

 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 

W
it
h
 d

e
-r

e
g
u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 i
n
 m

in
d
, 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 (

H
S

E
) 

h
a
s
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 i
t 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a
t 

o
n
ly

 t
h
o
s
e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

ri
s
k
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
, 

w
it
h
 o

th
e
rs

 b
e
in

g
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
. 

 T
h
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
d
o
p
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
la

te
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

d
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 l
ik

e
 F

o
o
d
 

S
a
fe

ty
.

Page 48



 
2

6
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 E

: 
R

is
k

 R
e
g

is
te

r 
 (S

e
e

 a
tt

a
c

h
e

d
 s

p
re

a
d

s
h

e
e

ts
) 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



R
is

k
 S

c
o

re
c
a
rd

R
is

k
 M

a
tr

ix

IM
P

A
C

T
Im

p
a
c
t

C
a
te

g
o

ry
L

O
W

M
E

D
IU

M
H

IG
H

C
a
te

g
o

ry
L

O
W

M
E

D
IU

M
H

IG
H

<
 £

1
5
0
k

£
1
5
0
k
 -

 £
3
0
0
k

>
 £

3
0
0
k

H
IG

H
3

6
9

M
in

o
r 

n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s

M
a
jo

r 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
L

ik
e
li
h

o
o

d
M

E
D

IU
M

2
4

6

M
in

o
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

re
v
ie

w
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
is

s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

M
a

jo
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

re
v
ie

w
s

L
O

W
1

2
3

M
in

o
r 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

M
a
jo

r 
a
d
v
e
rs

e
 L

o
c
a
l,
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

M
in

o
r 

B
V

P
I 
is

s
u
e
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
B

V
P

I 
is

s
u
e
s

M
a
jo

r 
B

V
P

I 
is

s
u
e
s

A
c

ti
o

n
 R

a
ti

n
g

s

S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
la

y
S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
s
p
e
n
d
e
d

S
e
rv

ic
e
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d

L
im

it
e
d
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

S
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d

M
in

o
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

M
a
jo

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 p

ro
b
le

m
s

M
in

o
r 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

s
ta

ff
, 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 
e
tc

.)

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

(s
ta

ff
, 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 
e
tc

.)

M
a
jo

r 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

s
ta

ff
, 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 
e
tc

.)

M
e
d

iu
m

M
in

o
r 

n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

M
a
jo

r 
n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 o

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

L
o

w

M
in

o
r 

p
e
n
a
lt
y
 o

r 
w

a
rn

in
g

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
e
n
a
lt
y
 o

r 
w

a
rn

in
g

M
a
jo

r 
p
e
n
a
lt
y
 o

r 
w

a
rn

in
g

M
in

o
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 

is
s
u
e
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 

c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s

M
a
jo

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

r 
c
le

a
n
lin

e
s
s
 

is
s
u
e
s

M
in

o
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

M
a
jo

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

(W
E

T
T

, 
S

h
a
re

d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
)

M
in

o
r 

d
ip

 i
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
ip

 i
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

M
a
jo

r 
d
ip

 i
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 
s
h
a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e
 

(S
e
v
e
re

 W
e
a
th

e
r 

E
v
e
n

ts
)

M
in

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
la

y
 e

.g
. 
w

a
s
te

 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
c
e
lle

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 

s
n
o
w

; 
p
ro

lo
n
g
e
d
 h

e
a
t 
le

a
d
in

g
 t
o
 

m
e
lt
in

g
 r

o
a
d
s
; 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 o

f 

fi
re

s
.

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

e
.g

. 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
ri
s
k
 t
o
 h

e
a
lt
h
; 
la

c
k
 o

f 

p
o
w

e
r.

M
a
jo

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 e

.g
. 

le
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
lif

e
; 
m

a
jo

r 
d
a
m

a
g
e
 

to
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
, 
d
is

ru
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
.

L
IK

E
L

IH
O

O
D

C
a
te

g
o

ry
L

O
W

M
E

D
IU

M
H

IG
H

O
c
c
u

rr
e
n

c
e

>
 1

8
 m

o
n
th

s
6
 -

 1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
<

 6
 m

o
n
th

s

P
ro

b
a
b

il
it

y
<

 3
0
%

3
0
%

 -
 7

0
%

>
 7

0
%

L
e
g

a
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l

P
o

li
ti

c
a
l

S
o

c
ia

l

T
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l

H
ig

h
A

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 fu
n

d
a
m

e
n

ta
l 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

.

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

.

A
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 d
e
s
ir

a
b

le
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

n
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 r
is

k
 s

c
o
re

.

Page 51



R
is

k

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

R
e

g
u

la
to

r

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
i

b
il

it
y

:
S

J

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te

d
 K

e
y

H
ig

h

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
H

S
o

c
ia

l
L

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

H

L
e

g
a

l
L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
L

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

M

C
li

m
a

te
L

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
C

u
rr

e
n

t
A

c
c

e
p

ta
b

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

M
e

d
iu

m
H

ig
h

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
H

ig
h

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
M

e
d

iu
m

M
e

d
iu

m
M

e
d

iu
m

H
ig

h
L

o
w

L
o

w
L

o
w

L
o

w
H

ig
h

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

H
ig

h
L

o
w

H
ig

h
L

o
w

R
is

k
 

R
is

k
 

A
M

B
E

R
 

G
R

E
E

N
 

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3
)

O
n

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

D
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 p
ro

c
u

ri
n

g
 n

e
w

 s
in

g
le

 W
R

S
 I

T
 S

y
s
te

m

M
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
v
e

n
 t

o
 o

n
e

 m
a

y
 b

e
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
.

C
o

u
ld

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 l
a

rg
e

 s
c
a

le
 d

a
ta

 c
le

a
n

s
in

g

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 i
n

p
u

t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly

Q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 m
ig

ra
ti
o

n
 

p
la

n

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 w
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
in

g

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l

L
e

g
a

l
L

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

L
e

g
a

l
M

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 (

h
e

a
lt
h

, 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

, 

e
tc

)

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

to
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 r
is

k
s

W
e

ll-
b

e
in

g
 o

f 
s
ta

ff

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

u
ff

e
rs

 d
u

e
 t

o
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 b

re
a

d
th

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

P
o

o
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 I

C
T

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 

d
a

ta
 l
o

s
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
N

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 i
f 

n
o

t 
h

a
n

d
le

d
 w

e
ll

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)
Im

p
a

c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)
Im

p
a

c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
2

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
3

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
1

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
5

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
6

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
4

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

L
C

li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M

R
E

D
 (

6
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

4
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

4
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M

M
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l

L

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L
T

e
c

h
n

ic
a

l
L

S
o

c
ia

l
M

S
o

c
ia

l
M

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
M

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
M

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s

S
h

u
n

ti
n

g
 o

f 
c
o

s
t 

fr
o

m
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 o

ff
 l
o

a
d

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

a
il 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 a

re
a

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

d
o

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

l

R
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
in

c
id

e
n

t/
d

is
a

s
te

r

H
o

s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

L

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

h
o

s
ti
n

g
 m

a
y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

t 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
e

in
g

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
.

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

S
J

L

S
o

c
ia

l
M

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l

L

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
M

L
e

g
a

l
L

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
L

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L G

R
E

E
N

 (
2

)

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
H

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3
)

L
e

g
a

l
M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
H A

M
B

E
R

 (
3

)

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e

S
o

c
ia

l
H

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

L
e

g
a

l
L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
L

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
M

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

H

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

S
o

c
ia

l
M G

R
E

E
N

 (
2

)
R

E
D

 (
6

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

P
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 D

o
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 c

e
a

s
e

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
k
e

n
n

e
lli

n
g

 f
o

r 
s
tr

a
y
 d

o
g

s

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

M
a

jo
r 

in
fe

c
ti
o

u
s
 d

is
e

a
s
e

, 
in

c
id

e
n

t 
o

r 
a

n
im

a
l 

d
is

e
a

s
e

 o
u

tb
re

a
k

F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 

IC
T

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

K
D

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 

H
R

/ 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

C
u

ts
 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 h
a

s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 m

o
re

 o
n

 p
ro

b
le

m
a

ti
c
 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 h

ig
h

 c
o

s
t

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
ro

b
le

m
s

Page 52



C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

1
0

.1
M

e
d

iu
m

1
4

.1
H

ig
h

1
5

.1
1

.1
H

ig
h

4
.1

M
e

d
iu

m
6

.1
M

e
d

iu
m

1
0

.2
M

e
d

iu
m

1
4

.2
H

ig
h

1
5

.2
1

.2
H

ig
h

4
.2

M
e

d
iu

m
6

.2

1
0

.3
H

ig
h

1
4

.3
M

e
d

iu
m

1
5

.3
1

.3
H

ig
h

4
.3

M
e

d
iu

m
6

.3

1
0

.4
1

4
.4

M
e

d
iu

m
1

5
.4

1
.4

4
.4

6
.4

1
0

.5
1

4
.5

L
o

w
1

5
.5

1
.5

4
.5

6
.5

1
0

.6
1

4
.6

1
5

.6
1

.6
4

.6
6

.6

1
0

.7
1

4
.7

1
5

.7
1

.7
4

.7
6

.7

1
0

.8
1

4
.8

1
5

.8
1

.8
4

.8
6

.8

1
0

.9
1

4
.9

1
5

.9
1

.9
4

.9
6

.9

1
0

.1
0

1
4

.1
0

1
5

.1
0

1
.1

0
4

.1
0

6
.1

1
0

.1
1

1
4

.1
1

1
5

.1
1

1
.1

1
4

.1
1

6
.1

1

1
0

.1
2

1
4

.1
2

1
5

.1
2

1
.1

2
4

.1
2

6
.1

2

1
0

.1
3

1
4

.1
3

1
5

.1
3

1
.1

3
4

.1
3

6
.1

3

1
0

.1
4

1
4

.1
4

1
5

.1
4

1
.1

4
4

.1
4

6
.1

4

1
0

.1
5

1
4

.1
5

1
5

.1
5

1
.1

5
4

.1
5

6
.1

5

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

C
le

a
r 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 

th
in

k
in

g
 i
n

 a
ll 

a
re

a
s

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 s
ta

ff
 a

ro
u

n
d

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

s
e

n
io

r 
p

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 

h
a

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

tr
a

in
in

g

B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 u

s
e

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 o
r 

b
u

y
 i
n

 

u
s
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

p
ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 i
n

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
M

a
in

ta
in

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 p

la
n

s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
is

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
 a

n
d

 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
.

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

D
e

s
ig

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 a

n
d

 

o
n

 t
im

e

F
o

llo
w

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
n

 t
im

e
ly

 f
a

s
h

io
n

R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
g

 w
a

rd
e

n
 

s
e

rv
ic

e

A
n

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 f
o

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 t
o

 d
e

p
lo

y
 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

th
e

r 
te

a
m

s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

M
a

in
ta

in
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

fo
re

s
e

e
a

b
le

 

in
c
id

e
n

ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

M
a

in
ta

in
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 l
ia

is
o

n
 

w
it
h

 h
o

s
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

E
n

s
u

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

B
o

a
rd

 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fa

ili
n

g
s

H
o

s
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 

w
it
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 a
 t

im
e

ly
 

fa
s
h

io
n

D
e

s
ig

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
im

e

F
o

llo
w

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 i
n

 t
im

e
ly

 f
a

s
h

io
n

E
n

s
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
-h

o
u

s
e

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 o

f 
S

y
s
te

m
s
 T

h
in

k
in

g
 f

e
d

 i
n

to
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 

IC
T

 s
p

e
c

Page 53



E
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

a
n

d

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t

B
u

s
in

e
s
s

C
o

n
ti
n

u
it
y

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
i

b
il

it
y

:
S

J

H
ig

h

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
L

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
L

S
o

c
ia

l
M

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

L
e

g
a

l
L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
L

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

L

C
li

m
a

te
L

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
C

u
rr

e
n

t
A

c
c

e
p

ta
b

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

H
ig

h
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

M
e

d
iu

m
L

o
w

L
o

w
L

o
w

L
o

w
L

o
w

R
is

k
 

R
is

k
 

G
R

E
E

N
 

G
R

E
E

N
 

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

L

U
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 f

u
lf
il 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s

U
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

a
y
 s

ta
ff

/c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
D

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

D
is

ru
p

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 m
e

d
ia

 c
o

v
e

ra
g

e
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
D

is
ru

p
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)
Im

p
a

c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)
Im

p
a

c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
1

2
K

e
y

 O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
: 

R
e

f.
 N

o
. 

7
K

e
y

 O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
: 

R
e

f.
 N

o
. 

1
0

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
1

1
K

e
y

 O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
: 

R
e

f.
 N

o
. 

8

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e

L
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

G
R

E
E

N
 (

1
)

A
M

B
E

R
 (

3
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

S
o

c
ia

l
M

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
M

R
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

o
b

ta
in

in
g

 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

L
e

g
a

l
M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
M

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

L
e

g
a

l

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

ta
ry

 c
o

n
tr

o
l

M

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 s
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
,

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)

L

L
e

g
a

l

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 b
y
 W

R
S

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
9

M
a

in
ta

in
 o

u
r 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

L

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
M

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
M

a
jo

r 
C

o
u

rt
 C

a
s
e

N
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
v
ir
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
o

in
g

 

w
h

a
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

e
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
, 

to
 

T
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 l
a

rg
e

 o
n

-g
o

in
g

 c
a

s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 

h
a

v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
f 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

w
o

n
.

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
H L

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

S
o

c
ia

l

L
e

g
a

l
M

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
L

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
H

S
o

c
ia

l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
L

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
L

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
M

S
o

c
ia

l
L

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

L
e

g
a

l
L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
L

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
L

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L A

c
c

e
p

ta
b

le

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
H

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
H

S
o

c
ia

l
H

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
L

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

M
a

jo
r 

s
ta

ff
 s

ic
k
n

e
s
s
 (

e
.g

. 
fl
u

 p
a

n
d

e
m

ic
)

U
n

a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
c
ru

it
 o

r 
re

ta
in

 s
u

it
a

b
ly

 q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 s
ta

ff

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

M
a

jo
r 

P
o

w
e

r 
fa

ilu
re

s
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
re

a
s
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 

to
 W

y
a

tt
 H

o
u

s
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
o

s
s
ib

le

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o

l

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

M
B

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

L
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

e
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

ill
 v

a
ry

 d
u

e
 t

o
 v

a
ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 

in
c
o

m
e

R
e

s
id

u
a

l 
C

o
s
ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

C
ri
ti
c
is

m
 o

r 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 b

y
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
if
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 

u
n

h
a

p
p

y
 w

it
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

Page 54



C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

9
.1

H
ig

h
2

.1
L

o
w

3
.1

L
o

w
5

.1
M

e
d

iu
m

7
.1

M
e

d
iu

m
8

.1
L

o
w

9
.2

2
.2

L
o

w
3

.2
M

e
d

iu
m

5
.2

7
.2

L
o

w
8

.2

9
.3

2
.3

3
.3

5
.3

7
.3

8
.3

9
.4

2
.4

3
.4

5
.4

7
.4

8
.4

9
.5

2
.5

3
.5

5
.5

7
.5

8
.5

9
.6

2
.6

3
.6

5
.6

7
.6

8
.6

9
.7

2
.7

3
.7

5
.7

7
.7

8
.7

9
.8

2
.8

3
.8

5
.8

7
.8

8
.8

9
.9

2
.9

3
.9

5
.9

7
.9

8
.9

9
.1

0
2

.1
0

3
.1

0
5

.1
7

.1
8

.1

9
.1

1
2

.1
1

3
.1

1
5

.1
1

7
.1

1
8

.1
1

9
.1

2
2

.1
2

3
.1

2
5

.1
2

7
.1

2
8

.1
2

9
.1

3
2

.1
3

3
.1

3
5

.1
3

7
.1

3
8

.1
3

9
.1

4
2

.1
4

3
.1

4
5

.1
4

7
.1

4
8

.1
4

9
.1

5
2

.1
5

3
.1

5
5

.1
5

7
.1

5
8

.1
5

S
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

q
u

ip
p

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
b

ile
/h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

T
o

u
c
h

d
o

w
n

 s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
s

M
o

b
ile

 /
 f

le
x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff

H
a

v
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

p
la

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

H
a

v
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

p
la

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

A
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 

re
g

io
n

a
l,
 s

u
b

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 

g
ro

u
p

s
 b

y
 t

e
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
a

n
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

U
s
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
p

e
te

n
t 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 c
a

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 c
o

v
e

r

A
c
ti
v
e

 w
it
h

in
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
a

n
d

 s
u

b
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
 t

o
 

s
h

a
re

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 i
f 

re
q

u
ir
e

d

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 c

a
n

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

in
 t

o
 

c
o

v
e

r 
a

n
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

L
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 e
n

ti
re

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 u

s
in

g
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
la

w
y
e

rs
 

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
.

P
ro

p
e

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
d

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

to
 t

a
k
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 i
s
 c

le
a

r

C
le

a
r 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

o
lic

y
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

E
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e

g
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 l
e

g
a

l 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

D
e

v
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

s
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
s
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

M
o

n
th

ly
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 w
it
h

in
 W

R
S

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

b
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 B
ro

m
s
g

ro
v
e

's
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

M
o

n
th

ly
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

K
e

e
p

 k
e

y
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

p
p

ra
is

e
d

 o
f 

W
R

S
 p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

O
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 w

it
h

 

le
g

a
l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 

b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
s
t

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

Page 55



Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

Im
p

a
c

t 
L

ik
e

li
h

o
o

d
Im

p
a

c
t 

L
ik

e
li

h
o

o
d

L
o

w
M

e
d

iu
m

L
o

w
M

e
d

iu
m

L
o

w
L

o
w

L
o

w
L

o
w

L
o

w
M

e
d

iu
m

L
o

w
M

e
d

iu
m

L
o

w
L

o
w

L
o

w
L

o
w

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

it
iz

e
n

s
 m

a
y
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 j
o

in
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 n
o

t 
a

s
 g

o
o

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 o

n
e

.

D
if
fi
c
u

lt
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 i
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

re
a

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 i
n

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 a
re

a
 f

a
c
e

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e

S
o

m
e

 f
e

e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 a
s
 a

 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 b
u

t 

fe
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t.

C
it
iz

e
n

s
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 o

v
e

r 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

lis
e

d
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
u

y
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t

S
o

m
e

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

v
e

 k
e

y
 l
in

k
s
 

b
a

c
k
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 e

.g
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 l
o

s
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

w
o

rk
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y

P
o

s
t 

c
o

d
e

 l
o

tt
e

ry
 o

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
, 

m
a

k
e

s
 t

h
in

g
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 f

ro
n

t 
e

n
d

 (
i.
e

. 
H

U
B

) 

to
 a

d
v
is

e
 a

s
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

re
a

s
.

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)
Im

p
a

c
t(

s
)

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
1

4
K

e
y

 O
b

je
c

ti
v

e
: 

R
e

f.
 N

o
. 

1
5

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
1

3

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
L

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
L

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
L

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

1
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

1
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l
LL

L
e

g
a

l
L

L
e

g
a

l
L

L
e

g
a

l

L
T

e
c

h
n

ic
a

l
L

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L
T

e
c

h
n

ic
a

l

L
S

o
c

ia
l

L
S

o
c

ia
l

L
S

o
c

ia
l

M
P

o
li

ti
c

a
l

H
P

o
li

ti
c

a
l

M
P

o
li

ti
c

a
l

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
M

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
L

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
L

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

M
in

im
is

e
 a

n
y
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 o
r 

re
a

l 
d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 d

e
fi
c
it

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 o

f 
h

a
rm

o
n

is
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 b
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

M
B

/J
C

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

L
o

c
a

l 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
/ 

C
it
iz

e
n

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

s
 o

r 
p

e
rc

e
iv

e
s
 l
a

c
k
 

o
f 

d
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

M
B

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

S
J

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 /

 i
n

te
rf

a
c
e

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

K
e

y
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

: 
R

e
f.

 N
o

. 
1

6

T
a

k
in

g
 o

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

tr
a

d
in

g

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
:

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 K
e

y
 R

is
k

(s
)

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 o

v
e

r 
a

 w
id

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

 m
a

y
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 

re
u

d
c
e

d
 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 l
o

c
a

lly

Im
p

a
c

t(
s

)

L
a

rg
e

r 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
 o

f 
s
c
a

le
 m

a
y
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
s
a

v
in

g
s

If
 i
t 

g
o

e
s
 w

ro
n

g
, 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l
M

H
ig

h
 I

m
p

a
c

t 
A

re
a

s
 

P
o

li
ti

c
a

l
M

S
o

c
ia

l
L

T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l

L L

L
e

g
a

l
L

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l

C
u

rr
e

n
t

A
c

c
e

p
ta

b
le

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
M

C
li

m
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
L

R
is

k
 C

o
lo

u
r 

(S
c

o
re

)
R

is
k

 C
o

lo
u

r 
(S

c
o

re
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

G
R

E
E

N
 (

2
)

Page 56



A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
R

a
ti

n
g

1
1

.1
M

e
d

iu
m

1
2

.1
M

e
d

iu
m

1
3

.1
M

e
d

iu
m

1
5

.1

1
1

.2
L

o
w

1
2

.2
1

3
.2

M
e

d
iu

m
1

5
.2

1
1

.3
L

o
w

1
2

.3
1

3
.3

1
5

.3

1
1

.4
1

2
.4

1
3

.4
1

5
.4

1
1

.5
1

2
.5

1
3

.5
1

5
.5

1
1

.6
1

2
.6

1
3

.6
1

5
.6

1
1

.7
1

2
.7

1
3

.7
1

5
.7

1
1

.8
1

2
.8

1
3

.8
1

5
.8

1
1

.9
1

2
.9

1
3

.9
1

5
.9

1
1

.1
0

1
2

.1
0

1
3

.1
0

1
5

.1
0

1
1

.1
1

1
2

.1
1

1
3

.1
1

1
5

.1
1

1
1

.1
2

1
2

.1
2

1
3

.1
2

1
5

.1
2

1
1

.1
3

1
2

.1
3

1
3

.1
3

1
5

.1
3

1
1

.1
4

1
2

.1
4

1
3

.1
4

1
5

.1
4

1
1

.1
5

1
2

.1
5

1
3

.1
5

1
5

.1
5

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

H
a

v
e

 c
le

a
r 

s
c
ri
p

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 s
ta

ff
 

s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
e

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 

e
a

c
h

 d
is

tr
ic

t

G
ra

d
u

a
lly

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 

a
 m

o
re

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

O
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
s
 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 (
e

g
 P

la
n

n
in

g
)

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

E
n

s
u

re
 g

o
o

d
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 

th
e

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

e
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 

p
u

s
h

e
s
 t

h
e

 j
o

in
t 

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 "

lo
c
a

lis
m

" 

in
to

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 

d
e

liv
e

ry

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

K
e

y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 /

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

Page 57



R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

r

S
e

rv
ic

e
:

R
E

D

G
R

E
E

N

B
L

U
E

K
e

y

R
is

k

R
e

f.

N
o

.
K

e
y

 R
is

k

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r

(N
a

m
e

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a

rg
e

t

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

D
a

te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e

a
r)

R
a

ti
n

g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e

a
r

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
O

n
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

d
a

ta
b

a
s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

1
.1

D
e

s
ig

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 a

n
d

 o
n

 

ti
m

e

S
W

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

O
c
t-

1
1

H
ig

h

1
.2

F
o

llo
w

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 t
im

e
ly

 

fa
s
h

io
n

S
W

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
a

r-
1

2
H

ig
h

1
.3

E
n

s
u

re
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
-h

o
u

s
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

fo
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d

S
W

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
a

r-
1

2
H

ig
h

1
.4

1
.5

1
.6

1
.7

1
.8

1
.9

1
.1

0

1
.1

1

1
.1

2

1
.1

3

1
.1

4

1
.1

5

2
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

2
.1

M
o

b
ile

 /
 f

le
x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

D
e

c
-1

1
L

o
w

2
.2

H
a

v
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 p

la
n

 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

L
e

v
e

l 
B

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
a

r-
1

2
L

o
w

2
.3

2
.4

2
.5

2
.6

2
.7

2
.8

2
.9

2
.1

0

2
.1

1

2
.1

2

2
.1

3

2
.1

4

2
.1

5

C
o

m
p

le
te

d

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 K
e

y
:

#
R

E
F

!

B
e

h
in

d
 T

a
rg

e
t

O
n

 T
a

rg
e

t

Page 58



K
e

y

R
is

k

R
e

f.

N
o

.
K

e
y

 R
is

k

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r

(N
a

m
e

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a

rg
e

t

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

D
a

te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e

a
r)

R
a

ti
n

g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e

a
r

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

3
M

a
in

ta
in

 o
u

r 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

3
.1

H
a

v
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 p

la
n

 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

L
e

v
e

l 
B

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r

M
a

r-
1

2
L

o
w

3
.2

A
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l,
 s

u
b

 

re
g

io
n

a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
 b

y
 t

e
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

3
.3

3
.4

3
.5

3
.6

3
.7

3
.8

3
.9

3
.1

0

3
.1

1

3
.1

2

3
.1

3

3
.1

4

3
.1

5

4
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

d
o

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

l

4
.1

D
e

s
ig

n
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
im

e

W
M

/A
F

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r/

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(C
e

n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
)

S
e

p
-1

1
M

e
d

iu
m

4
.2

F
o

llo
w

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 i
n

 t
im

e
ly

 

fa
s
h

io
n

W
M

/A
F

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r/

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(C
e

n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
)

D
e

c
-1

1
M

e
d

iu
m

4
.3

R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

o
g

 w
a

rd
e

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

  
L

e
v
e

l 
B

/A
F

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r/

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 

(C
e

n
tr

a
l 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
)

M
a

r-
1

2
M

e
d

iu
m

4
.4

4
.5

4
.6

4
.7

4
.8

4
.9

4
.1

0

4
.1

1

4
.1

2

4
.1

3

4
.1

4

4
.1

5

5
R

o
b

u
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

o
b

ta
in

in
g

 l
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s

5
.1

L
e

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 

th
e

 e
n

ti
re

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 u

s
in

g
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

n
d

 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
la

w
y
e

rs
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
.

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

5
.2

5
.3

5
.4

5
.5

5
.6

5
.7

5
.8

5
.9

5
.1

0

5
.1

1

5
.1

2

5
.1

3

5
.1

4

5
.1

5

Page 59



K
e

y

R
is

k

R
e

f.

N
o

.
K

e
y

 R
is

k

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r

(N
a

m
e

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a

rg
e

t

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

D
a

te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e

a
r)

R
a

ti
n

g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e

a
r

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

6
R

o
b

u
s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l

in
c
id

e
n

t/
d

is
a

s
te

r

6
.1

M
a

in
ta

in
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

fo
re

s
e

e
a

b
le

 i
n

c
id

e
n

ts

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

6
.2

6
.3

6
.4

6
.5

6
.6

6
.7

6
.8

6
.9

6
.1

0

6
.1

1

6
.1

2

6
.1

3

6
.1

4

6
.1

5

7
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
n

tr
o

l

7
.1

M
o

n
th

ly
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
  

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
T

e
a

m
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

7
.2

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 S
J

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
O

n
g

o
in

g
L

o
w

7
.3

7
.4

7
.5

7
.6

7
.7

7
.8

7
.9

7
.1

0

7
.1

1

7
.1

2

7
.1

3

7
.1

4

7
.1

5

8
S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

c
o

m
p

lie
s
 w

it
h

 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

8
.1

O
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs

S
J

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
O

n
g

o
in

g
L

o
w

8
.2

8
.3

8
.4

8
.5

8
.6

8
.7

8
.8

8
.9

8
.1

0

8
.1

1

8
.1

2

8
.1

3

8
.1

4

8
.1

5

9
A

c
h

ie
v
e

 s
ta

b
le

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
,

9
.1

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
a

l 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 b
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 c

o
s
t

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

B
o

a
rd

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

H
ig

h

9
.2

Page 60



K
e

y

R
is

k

R
e

f.

N
o

.
K

e
y

 R
is

k

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r

(N
a

m
e

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a

rg
e

t

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

D
a

te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e

a
r)

R
a

ti
n

g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e

a
r

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

9
.3

9
.4

9
.5

9
.6

9
.7

9
.8

9
.9

9
.1

0

9
.1

1

9
.1

2

9
.1

3

9
.1

4

9
.1

5

Page 61



K
e

y

R
is

k

R
e

f.

N
o

.
K

e
y

 R
is

k

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r

(N
a

m
e

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a

rg
e

t

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

D
a

te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e

a
r)

R
a

ti
n

g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e

a
r

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
0

H
o

s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 h

ig
h

 

q
u

a
lit

y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

1
0

.1
M

a
in

ta
in

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 h
o

s
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

1
0

.2
E

n
s
u

re
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
B

o
a

rd
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 

o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
fa

ili
n

g
s

S
J

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
O

n
g

o
in

g
M

e
d

iu
m

1
0

.3
H

o
s
t 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n

 a
 

ti
m

e
ly

 f
a

s
h

io
n

K
D

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

, 
B

ro
m

s
g

ro
v
e

O
n

g
o

in
g

H
ig

h

1
0

.4

1
0

.5

1
0

.6

1
0

.7

1
0

.8

1
0

.9

1
0

.1
0

1
0

.1
1

1
0

.1
2

1
0

.1
3

1
0

.1
4

1
0

.1
5

1
1

M
in

im
is

e
 a

n
y
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d

 

o
r 

re
a

l 
d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 d

e
fi
c
it

1
1

.1

E
n

s
u

re
 g

o
o

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 b

a
c
k
 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

e
n

t 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

a
lt
o

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 
T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

1
1

.2

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
it
y
 p

u
s
h

e
s
 t

h
e

 j
o

in
t 

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

a
lt
o

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 
T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

L
o

w

1
1

.3

M
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 "

lo
c
a

lis
m

" 
in

to
 t

h
e

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

S
e

n
io

r

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

a
lt
o

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 

O
n

g
o

in
g

L
o

w

1
1

.4

1
1

.5

1
1

.6

1
1

.7

1
1

.8

1
1

.9

1
1

.1
0

1
1

.1
1

1
1

.1
2

1
1

.1
3

1
1

.1
4

1
1

.1
5

1
2

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

w
it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs

1
2

.1

O
n

g
o

in
g

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
s
 i
n

 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 (
e

g
 P

la
n

n
in

g
)

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

1
2

.2

1
2

.3

1
2

.4

1
2

.5

1
2

.6

1
2

.7

1
2

.8

1
2

.9

1
2

.1
0

1
2

.1
1

1
2

.1
2

1
2

.1
3

Page 62



K
e

y

R
is

k

R
e

f.

N
o

.
K

e
y

 R
is

k

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r

(N
a

m
e

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a

rg
e

t

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

D
a

te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e

a
r)

R
a

ti
n

g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e

a
r

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
2

.1
4

1
2

.1
5

1
3

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

e
re

 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 o

f 
h

a
rm

o
n

is
e

d
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 b

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
1

3
.1

H
a

v
e

 c
le

a
r 

s
c
ri
p

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
ff

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
e

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 d
is

tr
ic

t

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

1
3

.2

G
ra

d
u

a
lly

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 a

 m
o

re
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

d
e

m
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
lo

c
a

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s

S
e

n
io

r

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

1
3

.3

1
3

.4

1
3

.5

1
3

.6

1
3

.7

1
3

.8

1
3

.9

1
3

.1
0

1
3

.1
1

1
3

.1
2

1
3

.1
3

1
3

.1
4

1
3

.1
5

1
4

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 t

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s

1
4

.1

C
le

a
r 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
in

k
in

g
 i
n

 a
ll 

a
re

a
s

D
M

T
e

a
m

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
S

e
p

-1
1

H
ig

h

1
4

.2

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

  
T

e
a

m
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 
T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs

D
e

c
-1

1
H

ig
h

1
4

.3

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s

T
e

a
m

 M
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 
T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

rs

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

1
4

.4

R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

B
o

a
rd

S
J

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

O
n

g
o

in
g

M
e

d
iu

m

1
4

.5

E
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

p
ra

c
ti
ti
o

n
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

tr
a

in
in

g

S
e

n
io

r

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

T
e

a
m

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
rs

, 

3
0

/0
9

/1
1

L
o

w

1
4

.6

1
4

.7

1
4

.8

1
4

.9

1
4

.1
0

1
4

.1
1

1
4

.1
2

1
4

.1
3

1
4

.1
4

1
4

.1
5

1
5

#
R

E
F

!
1

5
.1

1
5

.2

1
5

.3

1
5

.4

1
5

.5

1
5

.6

1
5

.7

1
5

.8

1
5

.9

Page 63



K
e

y

R
is

k

R
e

f.

N
o

.
K

e
y

 R
is

k

A
c

ti
o

n

R
e

f.
 

A
c

ti
o

n
s

 /
 I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le

O
ff

ic
e

r

(N
a

m
e

)

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(J
o

b
 T

it
le

)

T
a

rg
e

t

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

D
a

te

(M
o

n
th

/Y
e

a
r)

R
a

ti
n

g

E
n

d
 o

f 

Y
e

a
r

P
o

s
it

io
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

1
5

.1
0

1
5

.1
1

1
5

.1
2

1
5

.1
3

1
5

.1
4

1
5

.1
5

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 b

y
:

J
o

b
 T

it
le

:

D
a

te
:

#
R

E
F

!

#
R

E
F

!

#
R

E
F

!

Page 64



 

 

 

Joint Committee 
21

st
 February 2013 

 

WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATORY SERVICES BUDGET MONITORING APRIL – 
NOVEMBER  2012  

  

Recommendation 
 

It is recommended that the Joint Committee: 
 

1.1 Consider and note the financial position for the period 
April – November 2012 

1.2 To agree an extension of the basis of charging to 
June 2013 

 

Contribution to 
Priorities 
 

The robust financial management arrangements ensure the 
priorities of the service can be delivered effectively.   

Introduction/Summary 
 

This report presents the financial position for Worcestershire 
Regulatory Services for the period April – November 2012. 

Background  
 

As part of the financial management arrangements relating 
to the service a regular monitoring statement is produced for 
members to ensure costs are managed within the budget 
approved by participating councils. 
 

Report Revenue Monitoring 
 
The detailed revenue report is attached at Appendix 1. This 
shows a current underspend of £164k (to the end of 
November) and a predicted year end saving of £193k. This 
underspend is mainly due to : 

• A number of vacant posts within the service together 
with savings resulting from maternity leave. The 
underspend is offset by the costs associated with 
additional agency staff being used to cover the 
vacancies and to backfill for those staff that have 
been seconded to support the service transformation 
project, this cost has reduced due to continued 
difficulty in recruiting agency staff at the level 
required. 

• Costs associated with additional work for partners, eg 
bereavement charges will be offset by additional 
income received. 

• Any grant funded expenditure is shown separate to 
the core service costs as this is not funded by the 
participating Councils. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 65



 

 
ICT System Projected Costs 
 
Appendix 2 details the anticipated expenditure for the one off 
costs associated with the implementation of the project.  As 
previously reported there is a saving of £282k from the costs 
originally included in the business case. 
Due to the procurement and negotiation of the final details of 
the contract, it is anticipated that the implementation costs 
will be spent during 2012/13 and 2013/14 as shown in 
appendix 2.  This projection is being revised on a monthly 
basis. 
 
In addition to the one off costs there will be annual revenue 
costs resulting from the software, licence charges and 
managed service charges with the new system.  These costs 
are currently estimated at £79k pa and are included in 
appendix 2.  
It is anticipated that funding for these costs will only be 
required from participating councils for two years. 
 
Revised Charging 2013/14 
 
It was anticipated that a review of charging would be 
undertaken by April 2013.  Officers are continuing to work 
through the options and variable methods of reallocating 
costs, it is proposed that a formal review be completed by 
June 2013.   
 

Financial Implications 
 

None other than those stated in the report 

Sustainability 
 

None as a direct result of this report 

Contact Points 
 

Jayne Pickering – 01527-881400 
 

Background Papers 
 

Detailed financial business case  

 

Page 66



R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 -

 8
 M

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

F
u

ll
 y

e
a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

8
 M

th
s
 

N
o

v
 1

2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 t
o

 

N
o

v
 1

2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

o
u

tt
u

rn

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

O
u

tt
u

rn

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

D
ir

e
c
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

S
a
la

ry
4
,1

2
4
 

2
,7

4
9
 

2
,5

5
7
 

-1
9
1

3
,8

6
3

-2
6
1

 U
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 V

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
, 

S
e
c
o
n
d
m

e
n
ts

, 
L
T

S
, 
M

a
te

rn
it
y

A
g
e
n
c
y
 S

ta
ff

3
 

1
 

3
8
 

3
7
 

1
1
0
 

1
0
8
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

tr
a
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 /
 v

a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 -

 D
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 i
n
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
le

v
e
l

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

2
1

8
7

9
6

T
ra

in
in

g
2

1
1

0
2

-0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

1
9

1
3

1
3

-0
1
9

0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
,1

5
0

2
,7

6
5

2
,6

1
7

-1
4
8

4
,0

0
3

-1
4
7

P
re

m
is

e
s

R
e
n
t

8
8
 

5
9
 

4
9
 

-1
0

7
0

-1
8

R
o
o
m

 H
ir
e

3
2

1
-1

4
1

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
3
5

3
5

3
8

3
3
8

3

C
le

a
n
in

g
1
0

6
5

-1
1
0

-0

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

4
2

1
-1

3
-1

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

1
7

1
1

7
-5

1
1

-6

S
e
c
u
re

 S
to

ra
g
e

1
7

9
1
1

2
1
7

0

U
ti
lit

ie
s

1
8

6
5

-0
1
8

0

W
a
te

r 
&

 S
e
w

e
ra

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
1

1
-0

2
-0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

P
re

m
is

e
s

1
9
4

1
3
1

1
1
8

-1
3

1
7
2

-2
2

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

V
e
h
ic

le
 H

ir
e

1
2

6
7

1
1
2

1

V
e
h
ic

le
 F

u
e
l 

7
4

4
-0

7
0

T
y
re

s
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
o
a
d
 F

u
n
d
 T

a
x

1
1

1
0

1
0

V
e
h
ic

le
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e

3
3

4
0

4
0

V
e
h
ic

le
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

2
2

2
0

2
0

C
a
r 

L
e
a
s
e

7
5

4
-1

4
-3

C
a
r 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

1
8
3
 

1
1
5
 

1
0
6
 

-8
1
7
4

-9

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

2
1
5

1
3
4

1
2
7

-8
2
0
3

-1
1

Page 67



R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 -

 8
 M

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

F
u

ll
 y

e
a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

8
 M

th
s
 

N
o

v
 1

2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 t
o

 

N
o

v
 1

2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

o
u

tt
u

rn

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

O
u

tt
u

rn

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

D
ir

e
c
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 a

n
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

F
u
rn

it
u
re

 &
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
6
 

1
8
 

1
5
 

-2
4
3

-4

T
e
s
t 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s

1
2
 

3
 

1
 

-2
1
0

-2

C
lo

th
e
s
, 
u
n
if
o
rm

s
 a

n
d
 l
a
u
n
d
ry

5
 

1
 

1
 

-0
4

-0

P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 &

 P
h
o
to

c
o
p
y
in

g
 

2
7
 

1
4
 

1
2
 

-2
2
3

-4

C
R

B
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 (

ta
x
i)

2
8
 

2
1
 

2
1
 

0
2
8
 

0
 

P
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

1
0
 

7
 

9
 

2
1
0
 

1
 

P
o
s
ta

g
e

1
2
 

8
 

8
 

-0
1
2
 

0
 

IC
T

6
9
 

6
6
 

6
8
 

2
8
3
 

1
4
 

L
e
g
a
l 
C

o
s
ts

7
 

0
 

0
 

-0
6

-0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
s

4
1
 

2
6
 

2
4
 

-3
3
8

-3

T
ra

in
in

g
 &

 S
e
m

in
a
rs

6
0
 

2
0
 

3
7
 

1
7
 

9
4
 

3
4
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 u
n

d
e

rs
p

e
n

d

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 S
u
b
s
is

te
n
c
e

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
0
 

0
 

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

2
0
 

1
3
 

1
3
 

0
2
0
 

0
 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

1
 

0
 

1
 

1
2
 

1
 

T
h
ir
d
 P

a
rt

y
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
c
h
a
rg

e
s

2
5
0

1
6
7

1
6
7

0
2
5
0

0

  
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 H

u
b

5
0
 

3
3
 

3
3
 

0
 

5
0
 

0
 

  
A

u
d
it

1
0
 

7
 

7
 

0
 

1
0
 

0
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
- 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

6
4
7

4
0
4

4
1
7

1
2

6
8
4

3
7

C
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs

D
o
g
 W

a
rd

e
n
 

1
4
5

9
4

9
4

-0
1
4
5

0

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

4
0

2
7

3
1

5
5
5

1
5
 

In
c
o

m
e

 o
f 

£
1

7
k
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 S
e

v
e

rn
 T

re
n

t 
fo

r 

S
e

w
e

r 
B

a
it
in

g
, 

o
ff

s
e

tt
 i
n

 I
n

c
o

m
e

A
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

9
5

6
3

6
4

1
9
6

1

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
8

3
2

-1
6

-1

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

1
4

4
4

-1
1
3

-1

O
th

e
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
/c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

1
8
 

1
 

2
 

1
 

1
8
 

1
 

W
a
te

r 
S

a
fe

ty
5

3
6

2
7

2

F
o
o
d
 S

a
fe

ty
8

2
0

-2
6

-2

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
2

0
0

-0
1

-0

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

3
3
 

2
3
 

3
7
 

1
4
 

4
8
 

1
5
 

B
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

/ 
W

o
rk

s
 i
n

 D
e

fa
u

lt
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 

to
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

T
a
x
i 
T

e
s
ts

3
1

1
9

1
9

-0
3
1

0

G
ra

n
ts

 /
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s

1
4

8
1
3

4
1
5

1

A
d
v
e
rt

is
n
g
 

1
1

2
1

-1
1
0

-1

P
u
b
lic

it
y
 &

 P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
s

2
0

0
0

2
-0

C
R

B
 C

h
e
c
k
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l
4
2
3

2
5
1

2
7
3

2
2

4
5
2

2
9

Page 68



R
e
g

u
la

to
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 -

 8
 M

o
n

th
s
 t

o
 e

n
d

 o
f 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

F
u

ll
 y

e
a
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

8
 M

th
s
 

N
o

v
 1

2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 t
o

 

N
o

v
 1

2

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

o
u

tt
u

rn

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 -
 

P
ro

je
c
te

d

O
u

tt
u

rn

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

D
ir

e
c
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
c
o

m
e

C
a
r 

L
e
a
s
e
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 /
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 C

o
u
rs

e
s
 /
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
/ 
W

o
rk

s
 i
n
 

D
e
fa

u
lt
 /
 S

e
w

e
r 

B
a
it
in

g
 e

tc

-3
 

-2
 

-1
4
 

-1
3
 

-4
6
 

-4
4
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

ro
m

 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

-1
7
 

-1
7
 

-3
5
 

-3
5
 

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l
-3

 
-2

 
-3

1
 

-2
9
 

-8
1
 

-7
9
 

T
o

ta
l

5
,6

2
6

3
,6

8
4

3
,5

2
0

-1
6
4

5
,4

3
3

-1
9
3

P
e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 s

a
v
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
ri

g
in

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

£
7
,1

8
1
 i
n

 2
0
1
0
-1

1
2
4
.3

4
%

G
ra

n
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

 S
p

e
n

d
S

p
e
n

d
 t

o
 

N
o

v
'1

2

R
e
m

a
in

in
g

B
a
la

n
c
e

F
u

n
d

e
d

 B
y

N
u
tr

it
io

n
 F

o
r 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

1
 

1
6
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t

U
n
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
ll 

B
e
in

g
0
 

4
8
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
s
t

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

D
E

F
R

A
 G

ra
n
t 
- 

S
m

a
llw

o
o
d
 C

a
d
m

iu
m

0
 

2
 D

E
F

R
A

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

D
E

F
R

A
 G

ra
n
t 
- 

M
a
rl
p
o
o
l 
D

ri
v
e

3
0
 

0
 D

E
F

R
A

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

D
E

F
R

A
0
 

2
2
 D

E
F

R
A

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l

F
o
o
d
 H

y
g
ie

n
e
 R

a
ti
n
g
 S

y
s
te

m
1
7
 

0
 F

o
o

d
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

A
g

e
n

c
y

G
ra

n
t 
c
la

im
e
d
 

a
ft
e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

o
f 
p
ro

je
c
t

G
ra

n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
-4

8

T
o

ta
l

0
8
8

N
o

te
s
:-

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



ICT MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM PROJECT 2012/13 - 2013/14 BUDGET APPENDIX 2

Capital Asset/ Investment description Budget - 

12/13

£'000

Spend to Date - 

12/13

£'000

Budget - 

13/14

£'000

Revenue

System

Budget

2014/15 & 

2015/16

ICT  - Capital

Software Licences (break down into individual modules if appropriate) 96 

Software 50 37 

Mobile Working Devices 0 120 

Hardware required including implementation (e.g. servers onsite or 

hosted - please describe)

110 33 

Modifications and software customisation 0 14 

Systems integration and interface development (cost per interface if 

possible on separate lines)

7 3 

Data Cleansing / Transfer 230 46 99 

Sub-Total Capital 493 116 236 

ICT  - Revenue (one off only) 

Project Management / Hosting 65 28 65 

Training for end users 0 19 

Sub-Total Revenue 65 28 84 

Annual Software License etc 

Software Licences 12 12 

Other Licences 8 8 

Hosting Costs 59 59 

Sub-Total Annual software license etc 0 0 79 79 

TOTAL FUNDING REQUIRED 558 145 399 79 

RIEP Funding to be drawn down 133 113 18 

TOTAL TO BE FUNDED BY PARTNERS 425 32 381 79 

Partner Transformation Project Contributions - Based on 

Business Case at Budget

Total

Contribution

12-13

£'000

Spend to Date

£'000

Partner

Contribution

%

Bromsgrove 47 4 11.05%

Worcs City 47 4 11.11%

Worcs County 126 9 29.58%

Malvern Hills 41 3 9.58%

Redditch 48 4 11.31%

Wychavon 70 5 16.55%

Wyre Forest 46 3 10.82%

Total 425 32 100.00%

£

Budget as per Business Case 1,538

Funded by:-

Spend 2010/11 - Funded by partners 101

Spend 2011/12 - Funded by RIEP 119

Annual Revenue Funding Requirement 2014/15 79

Funding Requirement From Partners 2013/14 806

RIEP Funding to be drawn down 151

Total Project 1,256

SAVINGS FROM ORIGINAL BUSINESS CASE 282
Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Worcestershire Shared Services Joint Committee held on 22nd November 2012
	5 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Performance Data - Quarter 3 2012/2013
	Quarter 3 Performance Data

	6 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Service Plan 2013 / 2014
	Worcestershire Regulatory Services Service Plan 2013-14
	Worcestershire Regulatory Services Service Plan - Appendix 3

	7 Worcestershire Regulatory Services Financial Monitoring April - November 2012
	Appendix 1 - WRS Revenue Monitoring  Apr - Nov 2012
	Appendix 2 - WRS Transformation Project - Apr - Nov 2012


